Wheeling, Iliinois (C.‘\i;:ago 44-114 3ub G-26).
Finally, in November, 1968 it became clear that

James Ray had been in touch with his brother Jerry. Illinois
motor vehicle records showed that on August 25, 1967 James
Ray (using the name of John L. Rayns) transferred his 1962
Plymouth to Jerry (HQ 44-38861-5413). This was during the
period when James Ray was making his way from Canada to
Bimingham, Alabama. It has continued to be a mystery
as to why Ray went to Alabama, how he traveled there, and
where he cbtained the several thousand dollars he had when
he arrived.

| Thus, at least ¢ne family member, Jerry, had lied
to the FBI and had become subject to federal criminal charges
for aiding a fugitive. He was never confronted with these
facts by the Bureau. In the task force interview of Jerry
Ray, he confirmed the fact that he had lied to the Bureau and
had seen his brother James on several cccasions.*/ Jerry
denied knowing anything about James' travels or his source
of funds (Interview of Jerry Ray, December 20, 1976, App. B).
Hovever, the task force found the credibility of Jerry's

*/ The task force attempted to talk to James and John Ray
but an interview was refused in both instances.
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cenials to be suspect. In light of this low credid iz
and critical passage of time which has allowed the stacute
of limitations to run, we concluded that the FBI abandoned
a significant opportunity to cbtain answers fram family
members concerning some of the important questions about
James Earl Ray which still remain.

D. Critical Evaluation Of The Assassination Investigation

As this report reflects, there was a wealth of
information in the files developed by the FBI murder
investigation. We have been able to dig up some additional
data. Only a small part of any of this information has
been made & matter of any official public record. Same of
it was embodied in the stipulation agreed to by James Earl
Ray and judicially acknowledged in open court by him (with
a stated reservation as to agreeing to the wording indicating
& lack of a conspiracy). Some emerged in Ray's post-conviction
efforts to get a new trial. A quantity of the "unofficiszl”
evidentiary data and a great deal of mis-information was
gleaned by the news media and by i:rofessicnal writers. It
is understandable therefore that many suspicions have been
generated and, because of Justice Department rules against
disclosures of raw investigative files, have gone unanswered.

First, the task force has concluded that the investi-
gation by the FBI to ascertain and capture the mmderer of
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Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., was thoroughly, honestly
and successfully conhucted. We submit that the minute
details campacted in this report amply support this con-
clusion.

At the very outset of the investigation telegrams
went to all field offices of the Bureau instructing the
Special Agents in Charge to take personal supervision of
the investigation, to check out all leads in 24 howrs, and
noting that they would be held personally responsible.

(HQ 44-38861-153). The files we reviewed show that this
directive was conscientiocusly followed. The Bureau sought
first to identify and ldocate the mrrderer using the obvious
leads. They checked cut aliases, tracked the traces left
under the Galt alias, and used the known fingerprints from
the murder weapon and the contents of the blue zipper bag
left on South Main Street to eliminate suspects. This
backtracking ended in Atlanta. At this point the Bureau
initiated a check of the crime site fingerprints against
the white male "wanted fugitive" print file. This produced
the almost "instant” discovery that the wanted man, Galt,
ﬁas James Ear]l Ray, an escapee from Missouri State Prison.
In fact the "instant” discovery was a tedious hand search
started in a file of same 20,000 prints. That it took only
two hours to make ainatchis said by the Bureau experts to
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be largely sheer luck; it couid have taken chys We
accept the eplanation that the fingerprint search was a
rormal next resort after normal lead procedires were
exhausted. '
o Secand, the task force views the evidence pointing
to the gullt of James Earl Ray as the man who purchased
the mwder gun and who fired the fatal shot to be conclusive.
It was possible for the task force to create a well
documented history of James Earl Ray from the moment of ‘
his escape to his capture in England, usm_é the investigation -
reports in the FBI files and to corroborate and fill in
essential details with Ray's own statements (admissions)
in his letters to author William Bradford Hule. From this
chronology, from the laboratory proof, and fram Ray's
judicial admissions it was concluded that he was the assassin,
and that he acted alone. We saw no credible evidence pro-
bative of the possibility that Ray and any co-conspirator
were together at the scene of the assassination. Ray's
assertions that someone else pulled the txrigger are so
patently self-serving and so varied as to be wholly unbeliev-
able. They become, in fact, a part of the evidence of his
gullt by self-refutation.
Third, we found that conspiracy leads (aliunde Ray's
versions) had been conscientiously run down by the FBI even
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though they had no possible relacion to Ray's stories
or to the known facts. The results were negative.
We foud no evidence of ay cmplidtyd‘ldiepart
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We acknowledge that proof of the negative, i.e.,

. proof that others were not imolved, is here as elusive
and difficult as. it has universally been in criminal law.
But the sum of all of the evidence of Ray's guilt points
to him s0 exclusively that it most effectively makes the
point that no one else was inmvolved. Of course, someone
could conceivably have provided him with logistics, or
even paid him to comnlt the crime. However, we have
found no coopetent evidence upon which to base such a
theory.

Fourth, it is true that the task force unearthed
scme new data - data which answers some persistent questions
and vhich the FBI did not seek. But the Bureau concentrated
on the principal in the case and much was not considered
important to his discovery and apprehension. We find no
dishonesty in this. A lead suggesting that one or both
of James Earl Ray's brothers were in contact with him after,
and in aid of, his escape in 1967 from the Missouri State
Prison, and before the mrder of Dr. King, was not followed.
It was not wnearthed until after Ray's capture in England
on June 8, 1968; it was then apparently deemed a lead made

-109-



sterile by supervening events. By hindsight !:he'task
force believes Jerry and Jolm Ray could have been
effectively interrogated further to learn their knowledge,
if sny, of James Earl Ray's pians. his finances and whether
they helped him after King's death. |
Finally, the task force observed instances of FBI
headquarter's reluctance to provide the Civil Rights
Division and the Attomey General with timely reports on
the course of the mmxder investigation. For example,
early in the iInvestigation in a reaction to a press report
of Attorney General Clark's_ expectation of making a progress
report to the nation, FBI Director Hoover wrote: 'We are
not going to make any progress reports’ (HQ 44-38861-1061).
The Bureau files reflect a significant degree of
disdain for the supervisory responsibilities of the Attorney
General and the operating Divisions of the Department. For
example, the Attorney General authorized the institution of

prosecutive action against the suspect '"Galt" (Birmingham
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tation with the Attorney General or the Civil Rights
Division, the Bureau prepared and filed a criminal complaint.
The Bureau selected Birmingham as the verme in which to

file the camplaint in preference to Memphis because the
Bureau "could not rely on the U.S. Attoméy at Memphis"



and "would lose control of the situation" (HQ -44-38861-1555).
The Bureau scenario called for then advising the Attorney
General "that circumstances have required the action taken'
(Q 44-38861-1555).

We submit that in this sensitive case the Departmental
officials in Washington should have been consulted.

As another example, at the extradition stage of the
case, marked discourtesy was exhibited to the Attorfxey
General and to Assistant Attorne} General Fred Vinson. In
a telephone discussion with the Attorney General who
comlained of being “kept in the dark”, an Assistant to
the Director accused the Attorney General of falsifications
and "mmng up the phone'. Again, when Assistant Attorney
General Vinson was detailed to England to axrrange for the
extradition of James Earl Ray, the Legal Attache was ordered
to be "diplomatic but firm with Vinson and that under no
circumstances should Vinson be allowed to push our persommel
around’ (H) 44-38861-4447).

The task force views this lack of coordination and
cooperation as highly improper. The Attorney General and
the Division of the Department having prosecutorial
responsibility for an offense being imvestigated should be
kept fully abreast of developments. The responsible
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Division, moreover, should have sufficient control of the
Bureau's investigations to insure that the legal‘necessities
of pleading and proof are met. ‘

In fairmess to the Bureau it has to be observed

that it ie the o licatiom of the Denartment to insist on

these perogatives. We do not think it effectively did so
in the King murder case.
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II1. THE SECURITY DNVESTIGATION

A. FBI Surveillance And Harassment Of Dr. King -

1. Initiation of Technical Swxveillance and

Type Activities

In order to reconstruct thg actions taken by
members of the FBI toward Dr. King, the task force
scrutinized the basis for the initiation by the Bureau
of any action with respect to Dr. King. During the review
it was revealed that on May 22, 1961, Mr. Alex Rosen, then
Assistant Director of the General Investigative Division
(Division 6), advised ﬁirector Hoover in an information
memorandun, per his request on Dr. King and four other
individuals in cormection with the '‘Freedom Riders,"
that “King has not been irvestigated by the FBI" (‘rﬁ"rﬁ
fron Scatterday to Rosen, May 22, 1961, App. A, Ex. 7).

The mamorandm contained few references on Dr. King. The
Director comented, with regard to the omission of a subject
matter investigation on Dr. King: 'Why not?" The substance
of the report was forwarded to Attorney General Kemnedy, and
the FBI did not pursue the King matter at this time. Thus,
FBI persormel did not have nardid they assume a personal
{nterest in the activities of Dr. King through May, 1961.

Furthermore, in 1961, information in the Bureau files on
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Dr. King had only been gleaned fram sporacdic repo.r::s.
and this particular report to the Director was provided
by Division 6 which had responsibility for civil rights
matters.

In the begirning of 1962, the FBI started and
rapidly continued to gravitate toward Dr. King. The
sequence of events has already been reported in some
detail by the Senate Select Committee as well as in the
Robert Muphy Report which you received in March, 1976.

The task force in its review of pertinent documents con-
firms these reports.

In essence, the Director commmicated to Attorney
General Kermedy during 1962 and 1963 a host of memoranda
concerning the interest of the Commmist Party in the
civil rights movement, and, in particular, Dr. King's
relationship with two frequently consulted advisers whom
the FBI had tabbed as members of the Coommist Party. As
a result of the deep interest in civil rights affairs by the
Attorney General and by the Kermedy Administration, these FBI
reports had the effect of alarming Robert Kermedy and affecting
his decisions on the national level.

The net effect of the Bureau memoranda nearly
culminated in the summer of 1963 vhen Attorney General
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Kennedy suggested consideration of technlcal surveillance
on King and the SCIC (M 100-106670-3631). Previously,
the bulk of FBI intelligence on Dr. King was securecfby

technical surveillace of one of his advisors and from
informants close to his associates.. However, when Attormey
General Kermedy was confronted shortly thereafter with the
Director's request for such surveillances, he reconsidered
his suggestion and denied the request (HQ 100-106670-165,
171). Attormey General Kermedy as well as several other
Department officials were sincerely concerned with King's
association with alleged commist members since proposed
civil rights legislation was then very wulnerable to the
attack that comnmists were influencing the direction of the
civil rights movement. Yet, an affirmative program to
gather intelligence with King as the subject was still
considered i111-advised. However, a significant turn of
events within the circles of the FBI hierarchy would soon
reverse the Attorney General's decision, and without his
knowledge the FBI would also launch an illegal counter-
intelligence program directed to discredit and neutralize
the civil rights leader.

Director Hoover's demeanor toward Dr. King has been
well publicized and is sunmarized below. Certainly, as
the task force determined, this played a vital role in
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FBI affairs, as did tne Director's attitude toward the
Coommist Party. On August 23, 1963, then Assistant

Director of the Domestic Intelligence Division, William

C. Sullivan, pursuant to the Director's request, presented

2 seventy-page analysis of exploitation and influence by

the Commmnist Party on the American Negro population since
1919 (HQ 100-3-116-253X). This report and Mr. Sullivan's
synopsis showed a failure of the Commmist Party in achieving
any significant inroads into the Negro population and the ‘
civil rights movement. Director Hoover responded:

"“his memo reminds me vividly
of those 1 received when Castyo

ammatle amemee P Py |

took over Cuba. You contended

then that Castro and his cohorts

were not Commnists and not

influenced by Commmists.. Time

alone proved you wrong. I for

one can't ignore the memps

as having only an infinitesimal

effect on the efforts to exploit the
American Negro by Coommists” (@R 100-

- A S ACTHLIL

3-116-253X).
The Director's comrent had a resounding effect
on Mr. Sullivan., Seven days later, he replied:

*The Director is correct. We
were capletely wrong about
believing the evidence was not
sufficient to determine scme
years ago that Fidel Castro was
not & cammmist or under cammnist
influence. In investigating and
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writing about coommism and the
American Negro, we had better
remember this and profit by the
lesson it should teach us.” Memo
fran Sullivan to Belmont, August
30, 1963, App. A, Ex. 8).

Even more importantly, Mr. Sullivan also said
in response to the action that he now believed was
necessitated in determining commmist influence in the
civil rights movement:

“Therefore, it may be urrealistic

to limit ourselves as we have been
doing to legalistic proof or definite-
ly conclusive evidence that would
stand up in testinony in court or
before Congressional committees that
the Camamist Party, USA, does wield
substantial influence over

Negroes
which one day could became decisive."
(idem )

N ——

The FBI hierarchy had no written comments on this memo-
randum either supporting or negating the Assistant Director's
proposed line of action.

Then, in September, 1963, Mr. Sullivan recarmended
"increased coverage of comumist influence on the Negro'
(Memo from Baumgardner to Sullivan, September 16, 1963,
App. A, Ex. 9). The Director refused and cormented:

"No I can't understand how you
can 8o agilely switch your think-
~ing and evaluation. Just a few
weeks ago you contended that the
Camnist influence in the racial

movenent was ineffective and infin-
itesimal. This - notwithstanding
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to load the field down with more
coverage in spite of yor recent
memo depreciating (P influence

in racial movement. I don't intend
to waste time and momey until you
can meke up your minds what the
situation really is" (idem.)

In camenting on a cover memo to the above Sullivan
request, Director Hoover also stated, "1 have certainly
been misled by previous memos which clearly showed
cammist penetration of the racial moverment. The
attached is contradictory of all that. We are wasting
manpower and money :Invest_:igati.ng CP effect in racial
movement if the attached is correct” (Memo for the Director
fram Tolson, September 18, 1963, App. A, Ex. 10).

By now the Damestic Intelligenée Division was
feeling the full Weight of the Director's dissatisfaction
with their work product. Mr. Sullivan again replied on
Septamber 25, 1963, in a hurble mammer that Division 5
had failed in its interpretation of ccommist infiltration
in the Negro movement (Memo fram Sullivan to Belmont,
Septenber 25, 1963, App. A, Ex. 11). The Assistant Director
asked the Director's forgiveness and requested the oppor-
tunity to approach this grave matter in the light of the
Director's interpretation. Director Hoover sanctioned

this request but again reprimanded Mr. Sullivan for stating
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that cammnist infiltration "has not reached the point
of control or domination.” The Director curtly commented
that "Cer:ainiy this i{s not true with respect to the
King comection” (idem). One could now foresee that
Dr. King would be closely watched by FBI persamel.

In October, 1963, the Director forwarded a request
to the Attorney General for technical surveillance of

. WV el b e el Ll M A LEL e den e Wl
Dr. King's residence and the SCIC office in New York City.

This time the FBI received suthorization for tecimical
survelllance and it was instituted almost immediately.

In addition, the FBI had prepared a new analysis on
commist involvement in the Negro movement (Cammmism
and the Negro Movement, October 16, 1963, App. A, Ex. 12).
A cover memorandum of this analysis written by Assistant
to the Director A.H. Belmnt to Associate Director Clyde
A. Tolson reads:

_ T __ ~
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and the Negro Movement is highly
explosive. It can be regarded as a
personal attack on Martin Luther
King. There is no doubt it will
have a heavy impact on the Attormey
General and anyone else to whom we
disseminate it ... This memorandum
may startle the Attorney General
particularly in view of his past
association with King, and the fact
that we are disseminating this out-
side the Department (Memo fram
Belmont to Tolson, October 17, 1963
App. A, Ex. 13).
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To the latter part, the Director wrote, 'We must do our
duty.”" Mr. Belmont further said:

"Nevertheless, the memoranhm is a
powerful warning acainst Caommist

« - - - T TTT T

influence in the Negro movement ..."
The Director issued his feeling to this position and

added, "I am glad that you recognize at last that there
exists such influence."



2. Predicate for the Security Investigation

The security investigation of Dr. Martin Luther King,
Jr., and the Southern Christian Leadership Conference (SCLC)
was predicated on the belief that they were under the
influence of the Commnist Party, United States of America
(CPUSA). The basis for this belief was that Dr. King relied
uwpon one particular advisor who was tabbed by the FBI as a
ranking Cormmist Party member (HQ} 100-392452-133).

This characterization of the advisor was provided by
sources the Bureau considered _reliable. The task force was
privy to this characterization through both our file review
and our Septenber 2, 1976, conference with representatives
of the Bureau's Intelligence Division. For security
purposes the sources were not fully identified to the
task force. Therefore, the veracity of the sources and the
characterization are rénajning questions.

The advisor's relationship to King and the SCIC
is amply evidenced in the files and the task force
concludes that he was a most trusted advisor. The files
are replete with instances of his counseling King and
his organization on matters pertaining to organizationm,
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finance, political strategy and speech writing. Some
examples follow:

The advisor organized, in King's name, a fird
raising society (HQ 100-106670-47, 48). This organization
and the SCIC were in large measure financed by concerts
arraenged by this person (HQ 100-106670-30). He also
lent counsel to King and the SCIC on the tax consequences
of charitable gifts.

On political strategy, he suggested King make a
public statement calling for the appointrent of a black
to the Supreme Court (HQ-100-106670-32, 33). This person
advised against accepting a movie offer from a movie
director and against approaching Attorney General KRermedy
on behalf of a labor leader (HQ 100-106670-24). In each
instance his advice was. accepted.

King's speech before the AFL-CIO National Convention

in December, 1961 was written by this advisor (HQ 100-392452-

~ 131). He also prepared King's May 1962 speech before the

United Packing House Workers Convention (HQ 100-106670-119).
In 1965 he prepared responses to press questions directed
to Dr. King fran a los Angeles radio station regarding

the los Angeles racial riots and from the '"New York Times"
regarding the Vietnam War,



The relationship between King and his advisor,
as indicated, s clear to the task force. What is mot
clear is whether this relationship ought to have been
considered either a possible national security threat or
CPUSA directed. We conclude that justification may have
existed for the opening of King's security investigation
but its protracted contimuation was urwarranted.

Our conclusion that the investigation's opening
Tay have been justified is primarily based on memoranda,
sumarized below, written during the first six wmonths of
1962. It is pointed out that in October, 1962 the Bureau
ordered the COMINFIL SCILC investigation (HQ 100-438794-9).

In January the Director wrote the Attorney General
and told him that one of Kihg's advisors was a commmist.
At this time he also pointed out that the advisor wrote
King's Dec

1961 ART TN enaa~rh and ae
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SCIC matters (HQ 100-392452-131).
In March the Attorney General was advised that a
March 3, 1962 issue of "The Nation'" magazine carried an
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article critical of the administration's handling of
civil rights. The article was ostensibly writtem by

Martin

Lather King but in fact the true author was
another advisor characterized by the FBI as a ranking
member of the Commmist Party (HQ 100-106670-30, 31).

In May the Attornmey General learned that the CPUSA
considered King and the SCIC its most important work because
the Kermedy Administration was politically dependent upon
King (HQ 100-106670-58).

Lastly, in June, 1962 the Attorney Genmeral became
aware that King's alleged Conmmist advisor had recommended

the second ranking Commmist to be one

Q
h

King's principal
assistants (HQ 100-106670-79, 80). Later Ring accepted
the recamendation.
The conclusion that the investigation's contimiance
was uwmarranted is based on the following task force finding:
The Bureau to date has no evidence whatsoever that
Dr. King was ever a comnmist or affiliated with the CPUSA,
This was so stated to us by representatives of the Bureau's

Intelligence Division during our September 2, 1976 conference.

T‘--f_. a“-s“_‘l is ?Wtea by o m-nnl Gf f‘ - vind Al

included informants' memoranda and physical, microphone and
telephone surveillance memoranda, in which we faund no such
indication concerning Dr King.
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The Bureau provided us with no documentation -
that the SCLC under Dr. King was anything other than a
legitimate organization devoted to the civil ﬂght:s move-

ment.
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mation that the alleged Commmists' advice was dictated by
the CPUSA or inimical to the interests of the United States.
Indeed, in early 1963 the Bureau learned through reliable
sources the principal advisor had disassociated himself
from the CPUSA. His reason was the CPUSA was not suffi-
ciently irmvolving itself in race relations and the civil
rights movement (HQ 100-392452-195).

3. King-Hoover Dispute

The flames of Director Hoover's antipathy for
Dr. King were farmed into open hostility in late 1962 when
Dr. King criticized the Bureau's performance during an
investigation of a racial distu'rbance in Albany, Georgia.
Efforts to interview King by the Bureau were not successful
(HQ 157-6-2-965) and the matter lay dormant for a time.

The controversy was publicly rekindled in early 19@
when the Director testified before a House appropriations
subcanmittee that he believed commmnist influence exdsted

™



in the Negro movement. King countered by accusing thz‘
Director of ahetting racists and right wingers (R 100-3
116-1291). During Noveober of 1964, the Director told

a group of Washington women reporters that King was “the
most motorious liar in the country." A week later, Director
Hoover referred to "sexual degenerates Iin pressure groups”
in a speech at Loyola University (HQ 162-7827-16).

Dr. King and his immediate staff requested a meeting
with Director Hoover to clear up the misunderstanding. The
meeting was held on Decaxber~1. 1964. Hoover claimed that
*he had taken the ball away fram King at the begimming,"
explaining the Bureau's function and doing most of the
talking. On the other hand, King apologized for remarks
attributed to him and praised the work of the Buresu. Thus,
an wneasy truce was momentarily reached. (HQ 100-106670-563,
607.)

However, the controversy flared again when a lettex
was circulated by the Southern Christian Educational Fund
(SCEF) which referred to the criticism of Dr. King by the
Director and urged the recipients of the letter to write

or wire the President to remove Hoover from office. In 2

memo from Sullivan to Belmont on December 14, 1964, Sullivan
stated: .

-
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"In yies of this sf.cua.ti.cn, realism
makes it mandatory that we teke
pnzc!enl: step that we can take to emerge

etely victoriously In this conflict,

We shw.'ld not take any ineffective or
half-way measures, nor blind curselves-
_to the realities of the situation.”
(HQ 100-106670-627.)
We believe the persistent controversy between Dr.

King and Director Hoover was a major factor in the Bureau's
determination to discredit Dr. King and ultimately destroy
his leadership role in the civil rights movement,

4. Techmical Surveillance

Our review of FBI files and interviews with Burean
persommel substantially confirms with a few additions the
findings which have alre‘.;.dy been reported by Mr. Muxphy
and the Senate Select Committee on Intelh.gence with respect
to the electronic surveillance of Dr. King and his associates.

We found that some microphone surveillances were
installed in New York City against Dr. King and his associates
vhich have not thus far been reported. These Installaticns
were as follows: |

S/ 266 G eywbol)

Sheraton Atlantic (NY 100-136585 Sub-Files 7-8)
12/10-11/65 (symbol)

New York Hilton (NY 100-136585 Sub Files 11-12)
10/25-27/65 (symbol)

066710_!\&6&. TN VXY
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All of these installations with the exception of
the placement at the Americana Fotel in Jamuary; 1966
gppear to have been unproductive either because Dr. King
did not reside at the hotel as plamned or the recordings
made did not pick up any significant informatiem.

The installation by the New York Field Office at
the Americana Hotel on Jamary 21, to 24, 1966, caused
some consternation within the FBI hierarchy and is
i1lustrative of how the Bureau apparatus could, on rare
occasion, contimue to functidn even contrary to the wishes
of the Director. The installation was made at the Americana
on January 21, 1966, pursuant to the request of SAC Rooney
in New York. Assistant Director William Sullivan authorized
the coverage. Bureau files indicate that Associate
Director Clvde Tolson, upon being informed of the coverage,
wrote back on the same day in a rather pertirbed fashion to
have the microphone ranoved "at once." Tolson advised the
Director that "no one here” aspproved the coverage and that
he had sgain instructed Sullivan to have no microphone
installations without the Director's approval. Hoover
confirmed Tolsen's divective. (HQ 100-106670-2224X).

No syobol muber wa$ ever attached to this coverage
as was the standard practice. This was apparently due to
the strong disapproval voiced by Headquarters. Yet, deépit_:e
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Hoover's orders, the coverage was maintained ad a good
deal of intelligence on King's personal activities was
obtained and transcribed. These activities are reflected
in a six page memorandum. (HQ 100-106670-4048.)

Irrespective of the level of Bureau approval
which was required for electronic surveillance installa-
tions during the King years, our review reinforced the
conclusions of the Sa}ate Select Camnittee that the purposes
behind this Intelligence gathering became twisted. Several
{nstances of Buresu correspondence are instructive. Section
Chief Baumgardner in recommending coverage of King in
Homolulu wrged an exposwre of King's "moral weakness
so that he could be "for the security of the nation, cam-
pletely discredited” (HQ 100-106670 June File, Memo Baumgardner
to Sullivan, January 28_._ 1964). In a similar memo from
Sullivan to Belmont recammending coverage in Milwaukee at
the Schroeder Hotel, the expressed purpose was to gather
information on “entertaimment” in which King might be engaging
similar to that "ncovered at the Willard Hotel" (HQ 100-
106670 June File, Memo Sullivan to Belmont, Jarmary 17, 1964).

Director Hoover, upon being informed of the results
of the surveillance, ordered that they all be immediately
transcribed despite Deloach's recamendation that the tran-
scribing be done later (HQ 100-106670-1024). As each of the
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file reviews has shown, portions of summaries of the
transcripts were widély disseminated among govmmtal
officials. These disseminations included s rather
cooprehensive six volume transmittal by the Bureau in
June, 1968. This was at the apparent request of the
President through Special Counsel larry Temle for all
information concerning Dr. King, including the instructions
ard spproval of former Attorney General Kermedy regarding
the electronic surveillance of King (Memo R. W. Smith to
"William Sullivan, June 2, 1968, referring to memo Deloach
to Tolson, May 24, 1968, setting forth the President's
gpquest). Included with the transcripts were several
swi%, previously disseminated, and several hundred
pages of Bureau coommmications to the White House fram
1962 to 1968 regarding King and his associates. The
purpose of the White House request was not stated, but it
was the most complete accumilation of transmitted informa-
tion on the electronic surveillance of King which we
encountered during our review of Bureau files. The task
force noted the timing of the alleged White House request
and subsequent transmittal particularly in light of



Director Hoover's commmication to the White House on
March 26, 1968 (included in the transmittal) which
advised that Robert Kemmedy had attempted to contact
Dr. King before amo\mcixg his candidacy for the
Presidency (HQ 100-106670-3262).

The task force reviewed selected portions of all
of the transcripts in the King file as well as selected
portions of several tapes from which the transcripts
were obtained. An inventory of the tapes reviewed is
set forth below:

1) Washington, D.C., 1/5-6/64 (Willard Hotel,
15 reels) - Reel Nos. 1-6, 9, 10, 11, 12 and 14

2) Atlanta Tape (symbol) (one reel)
3) Composite Tape 12/15/64
(eaited version of 15 resls) e

Essentially, we reviewed the tapes by listening to the
begirming, middle, and end of each tape and compared it to
the corresponding transcript. They were basically accurate
transcriptions in the sense that what was in the transcripts
was also on the tapes. However, some material on the tapes

was not put on the transcripts appar arently because either

that portion of the recording was garbled or unclear or
it was considered unirportant.

-131-



T b AN I v gl e

N N L v P s ey v e

Our review of the composite tape, the Atlanta
tape and the agents handwritten rotes included in the
box with the recordings from the Willard Hotel gave an
additional indication of where the Bureau's interest
lay with respect to Dr. King. The camposite tape contained
"highlights" of the fifteen reels of tape from the Willaxd
Hotel and appeared to consist of little more than episodes
of private conversations and activities which the Bureau
chose to extract fram the original recordings. The
Atlanta tape was obtained from the telephone tap on the

o al Yo, P2 nala

King residence and consisted of. several of Dr. King's

th his wife

e el b B

to do with his political or civil rights activities. The
handuritten notes fram the original Willard tapes contained
notations as to what point in the tape a particular persqnal

activity or conversation took place. |
5. COINTELPRO Type and Other Illegal Activities

The task force has documented an extensive program
within the FBI during the years 1964 to 1968 to discredit
Dr. King. Pursuant to a Bureau meeting on December 23, 1963
to plan a King strategy and the Sullivan proposal in January,
1964 to pramte a new black leader, the FBI accelerated its
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program of disseminating derogatory informtic;n, which
was heavily fraught with the Bureau's own characteriza-
tions of King, to various individuals and organizations
who were in critical positions vis-a-vis the civil rights
leader. Our review has essentially confirmed those already
performed by the Civil Rights Division and the Senate Select
Committee and we, therefore, do not dwell on those areas
which they have already covered. We did find, however,
additional proposed activities against Dr. King, same of
which were approved by the Director. They are instructive
ot only in revealing the extent to which the Bureau was
willing to carry its efforts but also in showing the
atmosphere among same of the rank and file which this
program against King created.

In November, 1964, the Bureau discovered that
Dr. King was desirous of meeting with high British officials
while in England during King's plarmed trip to Europe.
Section Chief Baumgardner recommended a briefing for the
purpose of informing British officials concerning King's
purported commmist affiliations and private life
(3 0] 106-106670—522, 523). Within three days the briefings
had been campleted (HQ 100-106670-525, 534, 535).

-
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One particular dissemination, the contents of which
was not revealed in the files, was apparently initiated
and carried out personally by the Director. On Jamuary 22,
1965, the SAC in Atlanta advised Mr. Sullivan that,
pursuant to their electronic surveillance, the Bureau
learned that King had phoned Ralph Abertiathy and complained
that Hoover had had a meeting with a particular Atlanta
official while in Washington attending the Inauguration.
According to King, when this official returned to
Atlanta he contacted Dr. Kin,g senior and passed on a

"good deal” of information. According to Sullivan's
memo to Belmont, Dr. King, Jr. wasverywset: Q 100-
106670-768). 'The files did not reveal any formal proposal
for this briefing but Section Chief Baumgardner later speculated
that the Atlanta official was Chief of Police Jenkins
since the Director had met with him on Jarmary 18, 1965
(R 100-106670-780). The files do mot indicate whether
the Director suggested that the information be passed on
to Dr. King's father. |



In comection with the post-assassination
efforts to declare a national holiday in memory of
Dr. King the Senate Select Committee has outlined
in its report the attempts by the Bureau to prevent
such a declaration by briefing various members of
Congress an King's background (3 100-106670-3586).
We discovered that the Bureau also sent a monograph
on King to the President and the Attorney General
in 1969 for this same purpose (HQ 100-106670-3559).

The Bureau's efforts to discredit Dr. King's
movement also included attempts to damage the
reputation of King's family and friends. The Bureau
looked very closely at Coretta King although a
security irvestigation was never opened. This
included scrutinizing her travels in an attempt
to uncover possible facts embarrassing to her.
These attempts also included a plan, proposed



by Assistant to the Director Deloach and approved

by Hoover to leak information to the press that Coretta
King and Ralph Abernathy were deliberately plotting to :
keep the assassination in the news by claiming a ccnspiracy
exdsted in order to keep monetary contributions flowing
for their benefit (HQ 44-38861-5654).

Ralph Abernathy and Andrew Young also became Bureau
targets. Shortly after the assassination the field was
instructed to report any information on possible "immoral
activities" of King's two assoclates (HQ 62-108052-Unrecorded
serial, Atlanta to Director, April 29, 1968). Presumably
there were COINTELPRO type purposes behind this request.

The Atlanta Field Office in atterpting to demonstrate
the initiative and imagination demanded by Headquarters
proposed additional measures against Ralph Abernathy. The
Burea learned that after Dr. King's death, Rev. Abernathy
may have voiced some concern over possible assassination
attempts on his om life. The Atlanta office proposed that
the Bureau begin notifying Abernathy directly (instead of
only informing the police) of all threats against him in
order to confuse and worry him (HQ 62-108052-Unrecorded
serial, Atlanta to Director, March 28, 1969). This activity
was not approved by Headq\mfers.
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Bureau files indicate that the FBI may have also
attenpted to help the executive branch in its efforts
to deal with Abernathy after King's death. In a mem
sociate Director Tolson, Director Hoover related
a telephone conversation with former Vice President
Agnew in which Mr. Agnew expressed concern over the
"inflanmatory" statements which Abernathy had made.

The Vice President was seeking information from Hoover
which could be useful in destroying the credibility of
Rev. Abernathy. Hoover agreed to the request (HQ 100-
106670-Unrecorded serial, Hoover to Tolson, May 18, 1970).
Ve did not find what information, if any, was forwarded
to the Vice President.

Finally, we discovered that a series of illegal
surreptitious entries was conducted by the FBI. Scme
of these entries had as one purpose, among others, the
obtaining of information about Dr. King. The FBI in
the review of its indices was wumable to locate records

of any entries onto the premises of Dr. King or the SCLC.
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The agents began to retrieve information about
Dr. King cduring these entries through the use of photo-
graphs. In one instance a supervisor in the apvropriate
field office requested authority to conduct an entry

for the express purpose of obtainine information abm
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Dr. King. The proposed entry was approved at Head-
quarters pursuant to a telephone call by an Inspector
and was later conducted.

n four mbsequig occasions the Bureau again
conducted entries and obtained information concerning
Ring and the SCLC. On one such occasion a specimen of
King's handwriting was obtained. The purpose of
gathering this piece of Elntelligence was not revealed.

reqlﬁ.red’the approval of such field requests by
Director Hoover or Associate Director Tolson (Memo
Director, FBI, to Attorney General, September 23, 1975).
We assume that such approval was granted. Handwritten
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the Bureau was advised of the entries in each case.
We also raise the issue of these illegal entries
because aside from being violative of Fourth Amendment

rights the entries ran the risk of invading a privileged
relationship.

We note in passing that the FBI contimued to
employ an informant in the SCIC despite the fact that
the informant conceded to agents that the informant had

rmede el mAd e OFT O S
LAl L b &

S0 STOE i The Bureau voiced stror ig

mds.
disapproval of these activities. Yet, no legal or
disciplinary action was ever taken with respect to
the informant (HQ 134-11126-56, 57).

B. Critical Evaluation of the Searity Investigation

In the area of domestic intelligence the mandate
of the FBI has been both broadly and vaguely defined.

It is stated in the Code of Federal Regulations as follows:
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(The FBI shall:) carry out the Presidential
directive of Septetber 6, 1939, as reaffirmed
by Presidential directives of January 8, 1943,
July 24, 1950 and December 15, 1953, designating
the Federal Bureau of Investigation to take
charge of investigative work in matters relating
to espionage, sabotage, subversive activities,
and related matters (28 CFR 0.85 (d)).

Given this charter and the history of the scmetimes

overpowering influence of the views of the late Director
J. Edgar Hoover on his subordinates and on succesive
Attorneys General, it was understandable that a security
investigation should be initiated into the possible
influence of the Comamist Party, U.S.A., on Dr. Martin
Luther King, Jr. Two of King's close advis&:;s, at the
outset of the security n'étter, were reported to be
Cammumnist Party members by sources relied upon by the
Bureau. J

The security investigation continued for almost
gix years until Dr. l(iné's death. It verified, in our
view, that one glleged Camumist was a very influential
advigsor to Dr. King (and hence the Southern Christian
Leadership Conference) on the strateqy and tactics of
King's leadership of the black civil rights movement of
the early and mid-sixties. Another had no such weight
although he seemed to be of use to King. But this
very lengthy investigative concentration on King and an
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the principal advisor established, in our opinion,

that he did not "sell" Dr. King any course of coriduct

or of advocacy which can be identified as commmist or
"Party line". King, himself never varied publicly or
privately from his commitment to non-violence and did

not advocate the overthrow of the government of the
United States by violence or subversion. To the contrary,
he advocated an end to the discrimination and disenfran-
chisement of minority groups which the Constitution and
the courts denounced in terms as strong as his. We

concluded that Dr. King was no threat to domestic security.

And the Bureau's contimied intense surveillance
and irvestigation of the advisor clearly developed that
he had disassociated himself from the Coommist Party
in 1963 because he felt it failed adequately to serve
the civil rights movement. Thus the linch-pin of the
security investigation of Dr. King had pulled himself
out. '

We think the security investigation which included

both physical and technical surveillance, should have been
terminated on the basis of what was learned in 1963.
That it was intensified and augmented by a C)D]:NIE;.PRD type
campaign against Dr. King was urwarranted; the COINTELPRD
type campaign, woreover, was ultra vires and very probably
in violation of 18 U.S.C. 241 (and 242), i.e. felonious.
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The contiruing security Investigation reflects also
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responsibility for internal security matters failed badly
in what should have been firm supervision of the FBI's
internal security activities.
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IV. RECOMMENDATIONS

A. As To The Mxder Investigation

The task force does not fault the tectnical
campetence of the hwestigaticn conducted into the
death of Dr. King. We found no new evidence which
calls for action by State or Federal Authorities.
Our concern has developed over administrative
concomitants of the crime detection tactics.

1. The progress of such sensitive cases
as the King mmder investigation and the development
of legally sufficient evidence to sustain prosecutiom
are- properly the ultimate responsibility of the Division
of the Department having supervision of the kind of
criminal prosecution involved. The Division head should
delineate what progress reports he wishes. The Bureau
should mot be permitted to manipulate its submission of
reports to serve its purposes, such as the protection
of its public relation efforts, or the prevention of the
responsible Division of the Department from causing the
Bureau to pursue @ line of inquiry which the Bureau does
rot approve. The Attomney General and his Assistants are
the officers most accountable to the electorate and they,

T
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2. As a corollary of our espousal of tighter
- Department authority over the FBI, we reconmend that the
Bureau's public relations activities and press rélatims
be controlled by the Attorney General's Office of Public
Information. Clear directives to prevent the development
of personality cults around particular Bureau Directors
and officials should be drawn. Bureau press releases should
be cleared through the Office of Public Informationm.

3. The task force recommends that in sensitive
cases no criminal action be instituted by the Bureau without |
the closest coordination and consultation with the supervising
Division of the Department. This supervision by the Depart-
ment should be as tight as the control and consultation the
Bureau had with its Field Offices as exhibited in our review
of the assassination izwestigatim.

4. 1t was observed that almost no blacks were in
the FBI special agent's corps in the 1960's and nonme in
the Bureau's hierarchy. This undoubtedly had the effect
of limiting not only the outlock and understanding of the
problems of race relations, but also must have hindered the
ability of investigators to commmicate fully with blacks
during the muxrder investigation. By way of illustration
had there been black agents in the Memphis Field Office
participating fully in the investigation of Dr. King's

F— (2 % = oo

muxder, it is unlikely that the interviews with
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at least three black merbers of the Merphis Police and Fire
Department would have been overlooked. It is also very
probable that black citizen "lead" input would have been
greater.

B. As To The Security Investigation

The task force was charged to address itself
particularly to the question of whether the nature of the
relationship between the Bureau and Dr. King called for
criminal prosecution, disciplinary proceedings, or other
appropriate action. Our responses follow.

" 1. Because the five year statute of limitations

has long since run we carmot recomnend criminal prosecution

of any Bureau persormel, past or present, respansible for

the possible criminal harrassment of Dr. King. (18 U.S.C.
3282). No evidence of a continuing conspiracy was found.

, 2. The responsibility for initiating and prolonging
the secamity investigation rested on the deceased Director

of the Bureau and his immediate lieutenants, some of whom

are also deceased and the remainder of wham are retired.

They are beyond the reach of disciplinary action. The few
Bureau personnel who had anything to do with the King security
investigation and who are still iIn active service, did not
make command decisions and merely followed orders. We do not
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think they are the proper subjects of any disciplinary
action. Sore of the activities conducted, such l.s.thﬁ
technical electronic surveillance, had the approval of
the then Attorney General. The Courts had not adequately
dealt with what authority rested in the executive branch

security’’. We do not think the "leg men' in the Bureau
should be held to an undefined standard of behavior, much

‘less a standard not observed by the highest legal officer

of the govmt

The Bureau's COINTELPRO type activities, the illicit
dissemination of raw investigative data to discredit
Dr. King, the efforts to intimidate him, to break up his
marriage, and the explicit and implicit efforts to black-
mail him, were not fully known to the Department, but were
none-the-less ordered and directed by Director Hoover,
Assistant to the Director Deloach, Assistant Director
Sullivan and the Section Chief under him.

In our view their subordinates were far removed
from decision responsibility. Moreover, we think the
subordinates clearly felt that, by reason of Director
Hoover's overpowering and intimidating domination of the
Bureau, they had no choice but to implement the Bureau's
directions. Punitive action against the very few
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remaining subordinate agents would seem to the task force
to be inappropriate in these circumstances and at this

very late date.
- [ - g — .
3. The Bureau's illicit suveill produced

tapes and transcripts concerning King and many others.
These may be sought by King's heirs and representatives.

Worse still, they may be sought by members of the public
at large under the Freedom of Informmation Act. We
recammend that these tapes and transcripts be sealed and
sent to the National Archives and that the Congress be
asked to pass legislation denying any access to them
whatever and mtl'm'izmg and directing their total
destruction along with the destruction of material in
reports and menoranda derived from them.

4. The potential for abuse by the individual
occupying the office of Director of the FBI has been

Ve 3 Py B WU S Py ey . ., -
aply deronstrated by our investigation. We think it is

a responsibility of the Department in the first instance
and, secondarily, of the Congress to oversee the conduct

of the FBI (and the other police agencies of the govern-
ment). We endorse the establistment by the Attorney

General of the Office of Professiomal Responsibility on
December 9, 1975, as an effective means for intra-departmental

policing of the Bureau. We also think the permanent
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Senate Select Coomittee on Intelligence is an api:ro-
priate agency of the legislative arm to oversee the
pexformance of the Bureau. Both the Office of Pro-
fessimal Responsiﬁility and the Senate Select Camittee
should be expressly designated in their respective
ensbling regulations and resolutions to be a place to
vwhich Bureau subordinates may complain, confidentially
ard with impunmity, of orders which they believe to
threaten a violation of the civil rights and libert:—ies
of citizens and inhabitants of the United States.

5. It seems to us that the unauthorized malicious
dissemination of investigative data from FBI files should
be more than the presently prescribed misdemeanor (5 USC
552a(i)(1)). A felony penalty should be added.

should be made clear that it is improper (but not criminal)
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for'tmm:reautobybpass&nAttomeyGeneralanddeal
directly with the White House.
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Chatber decisions with respect to citizens or inhabitants

tSes 18 U.S.C. 241 and 242), We believe that the guide-

effectively preclude these activities. Those guidelines
moreover, appear to us to pemmit only strictly legal
investigative techniques to be farployed in full scale
dmestic secarity investigations. This too we endorse.
The foregoing comprises ouxr repart and recomenda-

tions. It is respectfully submitted.

The ?_m Lmi g-:r,g\s Jx.
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Form 388
THE CiTY CF MEMPXIS HCSPITALS

AUTOPSY PROTOCOL
Autopsy No, A8%-252 Service Vel, Tx, Hospjal No;

taceton Yiehae Filan Te . c
Name Hartin Luther Kine, J-r. Age 30 Kg;j‘]n::;':':‘-e;x\—pp!::i‘! .
. Joate of Admission POA Date and Hour of Death 4=%-43 P
Nate and Hour of Autonsy 4-4-68 10:45 DN, g
Pathologist Fre,frrunt and Franclseo _Assistant
Checked by Date Completed 41168

FIXAL PATFOLOGICAL DIAGROS

PRIMAXY RIES:

I. Distant gunshot wound to bedy and face
A, Fracture of right nandible
B, Laceration of vertebral artery, jugular
arter), right
C. raciurs of ,vinn (T-1, C~7)
D. Lacera*ion of spinal cesd (lovwer cervical, upper thoracic )
E. Subnucosal henorrhuye, larynx

F. Intrapulmonary hcﬂatowa, apex rialt upper Iobo

SECONDARY SERIES:

1. Remote scars as described
2, Pleural) adhesions
3, Fatty chanze liver, noderate

4, Arteriosclerosis, xoderate
g VYenous cut=-downs

[ W kW ey

6, Tracheostony

LABORATORY FINDINGS:

Blood Alcohol - 0,01%
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Section

n

74
74

4

60

19

17

74

74
21

21

21

Some ¥nam Expenditures:

EARL R

-rn
Wi,

s~
i

Aoril 23, 1967 - Jime 8, 19¢€8

Serial

5246

5448
5413

S437X

W
e}
o
[ X}

!

4692

2068

5402

2192

5400
2324
628

23224
2324
2324

Item . Arount
Kol 1l

Rent for ane week at 2731 $13.61
N. Sheffield; Chicago

1959 Chrysler; Chicago $200,00
1962 Plymouth; East St, $209.50
Louis

Bourgarde Motel; Doriom, $17.28
Canada

Rent for Apt. at Harkey, $150.00

Apts., 2585 Notre Dame Street,
Monitreal at $75/m0; Montreal

Suit at English Scotch $75.06
Woolen Comparny; Montreal

Book ordered from Futura. $9.00
Books in Inglewood, Calif.;
Montreal

Correspondence course at $17.50
locksmithing Institute in
New Jersey; Montreal

Grey Rocks Imn from 7/30 $195.15
to 8/5; Canada

Formla for making glass $1.00
hace by moncy order to

E.Z. Formla; Montreal

Granada Hotel; Bimmingham $4.50

Rocm and board for one week  $22.50

1966 White Ford Mustang:  $1,995.09
Birmingham :
Rocrn and board; Bimminghanm $§22.50
Foom and board; Birminghan $22.50

L

Dance lesscns; Bimmingham $1

-15&

Date
4/20/67

6/ 5/67
7/14/67

7/28/67

8/5/61
8/9/61
8/26/67

B/26/67
£/30/6G7



Section

21

55
15
75
75

69

o .
O

Serial
2324
2324

2118
1422

5496
5496
5496

5150

4143
4143
4143

4143
4143

Item Arcunt
Feom and beard; Birmingham §22.50

Foamn and board; Bimingham $22.30

Camera ecuipment, Supe.ric;r $337.24
Bulk Film Co.; Birmingham

Room only; Birmingham $17.50
.38 Caliber, Liberty :
Chief Rewolver $65.00
Hotel San Francisco -

10/10; Acapulco $6.00
Pancho Villa - 10/15; $3.20
Guadalajara

Pancho Villa - 10/18; $3.20
Guadalajara

Hotel Rio at $4.80/day- $91.20
10/19-11/6; Puerto
vallarta

Elisa Arellano to rent

apt.: Puerto Vallarta

W
o
-]
©
©

Hotel Tropicana at $7.20  $43.20
day - 11/7-11/13; Puerto

Vallarta

Rent at 1535 N. Serrano; $127.50

Utilities at 1535 N.
Serrano; los Angeles $10.00

Appointment with Dr. Mark $25.00

~ Freeman; Beverly Hills

Appointment with Dr, Mark $25.00
Freeman .

Appointment with Dr, Mark $25.00
% _

Dance lesscns at National $29.00
Dance Studio; los Angeles

Appointment. with Freeman $25.00

Dance lessons $29.00
-157-

Caza

9/16/67

P T

9/23/67

9/28/67
r

S/20/67
10/1/67

10/11/67
10/16/67

10/19/67

11/6/67

11/15/67

11/20/67
21/27/67

11/30/67
12/4/67
12/5/61

12/5/€67
12/7/67



T ) Wi e

4143
4143

745
2325

4143
5399

745
2325
2325

2325

2325

2325

1500
2325
1500

668
1500

2325
2325
1428
1033

-

Appointment with Freeman
Dance lessons

Dance lessons
Appointment with Freeman
Provincial Motel - 12/17-
12/19; New Orleans

pance lessons

locksnithing Institute;
1o Angeles

International School of
Bartending; Los Angeles

International School of
Bartending; Los Angeles

Rent at St. Francis Botely
1os Angeles

Free Press of los P;ngeles
Iocksmithing Institute

C.M. Hedgpath, mail forward-
ing service

Rent at St. Francis Hotel
Futura Books

Tﬁffany Enterprises
Locksmithing Institute
Locksmith Ledger
Locksmithing Institute
RocmAveck at 113 14th St.;
Atlanta

~158-

AT

it

$25.00 -

$29.00

$10C.00
$25.00

. $24.00

$364.00
$15.00

$20.00
$105.00
$85.00

$4.25
$7.50
$3.00

$85.00
§6.44
$9.98
$7.50
"$5.25
$15.00

$10.00

ot |

12/11/67
12/12/67

12/14/67
12/14/6%
12/19/6

12/21/6
1/8/¢8

1/19/6!
1/20/¢
1/21/1

1/29/1
13-
2/1/¢6

2/21/
'2/26/
2/26/1
2/26,
2/26,
3/8/1

3/24,
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9.

630

327

46
4454

- 4454

Tten

Flamingo Motel 3/22;
Selma

Iockemithing Institute;
Atlanta

Travelodge Motel;

Bixmirgham

" Rexall Drugstore; Whitehaven,

Tenn.

Roaming house on Main St.;

Binoculars; Manphis

-

Rent/veek at 962 Dundas St.;
Toronto

Rourd trip airplane ticket;
Toronto

-159-

$41.55

$9.60

$345.00

4/4/68

4/4/68
4/16/68

5/2/€8
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. mmepes

JAVES ZARL RAY

Krown Income: Anrcil 23, 1987 - Sure 8, 1368

Section Serial
68 5100 Payroll checks from Indian Trail Restaurant
Winnetka, Illinois ’
May 7 $ 57.69
May 14 84.89
May 21 84.89
May 28 84.89
June 4 89.63
June 11 89.63
June 18 95.19
June 25 77.53
$664.34
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Memoranduam to Mr. Resca

I - e - . i J—
s .
1]
& - - - - -.:. T . %
Fartin Luther Kinag, Jr, _ ' o .
- L eeie——— -

1»" Reverend Martin Luther King, Jr., prominent integrationist
who led bus boycott in Montgomery Alabama’ and "sit-in demonstra-
tions,® has been associated with Xational Association for the
Advanéement of Colored-People and Congress of Racial Lquality. King
|Lhas not been investigated_hy the ¥al,

ey

) Ly ) 0 g 1. é\ ' .

] “Burecau ilcs/neﬁz%f: King thanked Socialist Workers Party

. 1 (cited by Attorney General) Yor support of bus boycott; attended
meetings of Progressive Party (cited by Subconmittec of Senate

Judiciary Committee); aand was honorary chairman ¢f Young Socialist

League campaign on behalf of victims of racist terror, X

) 'King:in 1950's mentioned as potential victim of assassin-
: ation plot and- in_1957 attended Couwnunist Party training _schooll
‘l\scminar and reportedly mave closing speeclE, King President of

2R e Frar o St -

=163~
- L. J’;‘(-*

S




Memorandum to Mr. Rosen . : 7-; B .

. iy

Gouthern Christian Leadership Conference (to further Negro vote
Tesistration) and advised “The Civil Rights law...is mcaningless
. untess we go out and make use of it."™ King thanked Benjomia
pDavis, Jr,, Comnunist Party official, for giving blood when he
was ih a hosgital following assault, KXing in 1960 indicated his
support for Conmittee to Seccure Justice for iorton Sobell (cited
by House Committee on Un-American Activities (LCUA) as comaunist
lfronf} and in 1961 wrote article in "The Nation"® which

R
————
M e —

Al (T LAV

for integration of F3I to help speed intcgration. King attended
meetings with integration leaders in Montgomery, Alabama, 35-21-61.

—

called

1

-
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Memorandum - g —

Jﬂ;ﬂ!
R . ™ Lvaas -
T T., A. H. Belmont PATE: August 30, 1963 Fbar—— i
: . } T s
: llr. w, C. Sulli‘lr Holare
. Condy oo
4’ : -
susjec:  COMMUNIST PARTY, USA )
" NEGRO QUESTION .
e R R IET OE E U, .

- .
- -

Reference is made to.the enclosed material' on which the
. Director has written: "This meno reminds me vividly of those 1
received when Castro took over Cuba; ‘You cortended then that Castro and
his cohorts were pot Communists and not influenced by Communists. Tize

. b';lone proved you wrong, I for one can't ignore the memos re King,

et al as having only an infinitesinmal
rttect on the efforts to exploit the American Negro by the Communists.f

k The Director is correct. W¥e were completely wrong about
elieving the evidence was not sufficient to determine some years ago
that Fidel Castro was not a commuhist or under communist influence. On

Mnvestigating and writing about communism and the American Negro, we
ha!‘ hattar ramamhar thie and nrafit hy +ha locean 44+ shantld $mash ue

rcnu LA B A =21 - b A bl e A Tidd i Siiv ML VA AW U: il Al Wit A Bliwudwd o iwid WS

' I do think that much of the difficulty relatinw to the memoran
dum rightly questioned by the Director is to bhe found centered in the
woxrd "inflgpnce, e do not have, and no Government agency or private
b 1S = L]
.lednlzatlon has, any yardstick which can accurately measure "influence”

this particular context, even when we know it does exist such as in

ha case of the obvious 1nf1uence ‘of
over Martin Luther King and King'S {nfluencé Sver Gther Reyio

Yesders.” Personally, I belicve in thc light of King's powerful
demagogic spcech yesterday he stands hezd and shoulders over all other
Negro lezders put together when it comes to influencing great masses of
Negroes, We must mark him now, if we have not done so before, as the
qmesi.dangerous Negro of the future in this Nation :;gm,Jne.standpoin7f)
lqg,gommuniSm _the hczro an 3 1319nn1 sacuritv. . u .
i a
lw : On deternining membership of Negroes in the Commuiirst Faftiy,
wve nre.not confronted with the same problem.  We do have herc accurate

%ardstickq for establishing mcxbership. Of course, our standards are

FYvrwy X — e . m -~ neam e

Very exacting. This mcans there are many Neg ET0Es who are fecllow-
travellers, sympathizers or who aid the Party, knowingly or unknowingly,
but do not qualify as members. These we must not ignore. The old
cormunist pringfple still holds: "Comnunism must -be byilt with non-

'communist hapdsf" Therefore, it may Le unrealistic -to limit ourseivas 2

lwo have been po&ng to {_gglisticaproof or defiuitely OODCIusivn _ - 1dence
..--r"' .

Enclosu;% —_ e e e e ——



Memerandum for Ur, Belmont " .
RE: COMMUNIST PARTY, USA ;

. NEGRC GQUZSTION -

100-3=75

- o, o m e d o s we e F Y
‘ that would stand up in Lcabxmuuy Lu uuugu or before CGﬂng$$ n
a

4 Aamal
committees that the Comnunist Party, USA, does wield substantial
TY¥Itence over Negroes which one day conld become decisive. ,

The memorandum which the Director penetratively questioned,
while showing in the details the communist impact on ﬁegroes, did
‘{suffer from such limitations., .These limitations we will make every
effort to 1ift in the future. The great amount of attention this
"Divigion is giving to communist activitigs directed toward the Negio
should enable us to do this, . .

For example, here at the Seat of Government the Negro -
comnunist question takes up as a whole the time of one supervisor nrd
-during the past few weeks four meh bave been so occupied., Additionzlly,
1) gpecialized instructions are regularly given the field on communist

infiltration of the Negro; (2) monographs have been written on the

. subject and widely disseminated; (3) regularly disseminated are menorands
and reports; (4) August 21, 1963, we devoted the entire Current Intelli-
gence Analysis to the communist plans for the Negro March of August 20,
1963, (149 copies of this-Analysis were disseminated to 44 agencles of
the Governmenti) (5) much material on the issue is given to Agents at
In-Service; and (6) an SAC Letter is under preparation in this Division
now giving the field the bepefit of what we learned from the Negro Mavrch
on ¥ashington and issuing instructions for increased coverage of
connunist influence dn the Negro. .

-, 4As the memorandum poinied out. "this Nation is involved in a.
form of facial revolution and the time h has pever_ been so right_for
{ exploitation . of the Negroes by communist nropazandists." Nzneteen millior
Hegroes constitute the g greatest single ‘racial target of the Communist
Party, USA. This is a sombre reality we must never lose cirht of. Ve
,will do everything possible in the troublea 'future to acvelop ior the
Director a2ll available facts relatinz to Nezro membership in the Communis:-

‘Party, plus the more complex and difficult to ascertain influence

10t cowmunist organizations and officials over the lecaders and masses of
yNegroes. _

*»

¥We regret greatly that the memorandum did not measure up to
what the Director has a right to expect irom our analysis,

I!CO&MENDATIOW

For the information ot the Director.

o — e
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UNITED STATES GC RNMENT

Memorandum

: M¥r, W. C, Sulli& .

rxoM ;o Ur, F, J. Baumgardner,,
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sugeci ™ COLMUNIST PARTY, USA.

]
|

|
\

|

NEGRO QUESTION

COMMUNIST INFLUZNCE XN RACIAL MATTERS

INTZRKAL SECURITY - COSIUNIST

- P

- -

F ";
( i
; F

-
-‘..."“ -—y/"—
¥ :'.':.’/.’;. <
L
L
PP

paTE: Scptember 16, 1963

Party, Uld

TCBOSA)Y, is.renjcte with its attemnts_to exnlodt, influence and

) ’
This memorandum recommends increascd goverage of cornmunist
influence on the XNecrro, The historyr of the Communist

yecruit the licure. ‘iae LAYEh on Washington, 3-258-63, was a striking
Erans I ersutir Tonnunist activity as Party leaders early put into
motion elforts to accrue gains for the CPUSA from the March.
docuncented information concerning the Party's influence on & principal
Varch leader, Roverend Martin luther XKinz, Jr., is but an example.

The preserce at the March of around 200 Party members, raaging fron
several pational functionaries headed byiCPUSA General Secretary Gus

1Iall,° Lo many rank-and-file meabers, is Clear indication of th

favorita zarget (ihic Negro) today.

Well-

L R

~N

All indications arc that the March was rot the "end of the
lipe" and that the Party will step up its efforts™ to expkit racial
unrcst and in every possible way claim credit for itself relatinz to
any "gains” achicved by the lNegro.
Party's designs is revealed in its plans to hold a highly secretive
leadership meeting in November, 1963, which will deal primardly wita
the Nezro situation. This nceting is to be preceded by aiGus Halad
"harpstor=ing” trip through key arcas of the country to neet Party
Ipc‘oplc and thus better prepare hitsclf for the November meetiniy.

. . . t

A clear-cut indication of the

The cntirc ficld is being alerted to this situntiof™in a

proposed SAC Letter (attached).

Tho field is being instructed to

intensify our coverape of communist influence on the NeZro by giving
fullest consideration to the ute of all possible investipative

techniquces,

In addition, the filedd isnbeipgstold to intensify its

coveraze of those cotczunist fronts throuzh which the Party channcls
4ts ipflucnce and to intcrtlfy 1ty iuvestigations of the many Party

| B Lot R IR ]

menbers and dupcs who ¢RIN:C AN el

in the lcgro f{icld,

ivitics on behdlf of the Party

further, we are sircssing 'the urgent need for

i

dmaginative and apiressiive taoiicen te b utilized through our Ceunter-
inoiclligenee i'm Soaniesthone Cendgied LD sttempt to neutralize or

disrupt the Party’s activilivi ia the hegro ficld,

Neccssity for

proapt handling of all facets of this calter to insure timely disscﬁi-
pation to tac Depattfcnl and otnar,

gn l)u.-.rc.s ted-ngenclos. is—also be ing

‘J-l_.-“.'-- -
L=t X

emphasized. . .1 .3 il &
ioi-g’;‘“::‘%———r—’é (CIUsA, Nied ro. :'_.-.::-'-n.o_.g.’un)

-167-
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Memorandum to Mr, Sullivan .
RE: COMMUNIST PARTY, USA
~ NEGRO QUEZSTION

COMMUNIST INFLUCNCE IN RACIAL MATTERS
(100-3-116_ .

L 3

The proposed SAC Letter requires key security offices
t0 submit to the Bureau, within 30 days, en analysis of their
current coverage of communist activities in the Ncgro field plus
details of their plans for intemsification. Also, those 16
offices participating in the Counterintelligence Progr_m on a
regular basis are beingz required to include in their next monthly
letters due 10-15-63 their plans to neutralize or disrupt Party
activities in the Negro field,

the field as above nﬂd urging full implementation so that the
desired results may be achieved, Also attached for approv 1l are
..pecessary lanual changes.

RECO "DATION ‘g
12 spproved, attached SAC Letter go forward apprising f

)y

—— . ;1

T

. . % :
, by TRl E W e e R
-165- t:,\, N N AR A of
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- . . . ] 9 /13/53 _/m;. Rodet o

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR
;' : While the alached memorandum

! . _bears the initials of M. Baumziardner,

" it was prepared from a rough-diaft Iurnl:'lﬂd
to him by Mr. Sulliva:r. . ® o oy
It should be understoca tl.at |
Sullivan, Baumgardner, Sizoo and Belmant

read the memoranduin and agreoed with it

prior to i-ts submission. Jii-F 4, -0 53 ‘)L
} Enclosure < 3] E' > 51951 ;

Clyde Tolson

; t_-—--b (4 . - et -
i \Vv‘b C. ~
‘ AL LS fr"% ‘J-'( -'g::'r':'_g .

- CT: LCB B‘ W . q-././h " "'u-.—il'ﬁ-"-: '_‘-..'--._ .“J
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;
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P B My, Cournlte
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To: Mr. A. E. Belmont " Date: September 25, 19{5:.;.5: F e -~
o . . A | Resed
Irom.; Mr. W, . S g "{ . a Alr, © I;,.'aq
¥ m{, c ul}_ 2\ / m.._.‘_"t_,‘l C
Re: COMXUNIST PARTY, USA , o
NEGRO QUESTION _ V Tele. Rooma -
COLVUNIST INTLUDNCE IN RACZAL HATTERS ° Bliss Gsuds-
JINTENAL SECURITY - C ——ee
. ’ . L—-_-—_-—.-.'.:.':‘.

Predication: ’

" ‘and to the attached proposed SAC Letter.

Reference is made to the enclosed memorandum dated 9/16/G63

On returning from a few days leave I have been advised of

the Diroctcr's continuad dissatislzetion with the mannar inm whick -
we prepared a Brief on the akove-captioned matter and subsequent. =
\ mermoranda on the same subject matter. This situation is very
disturbing to those of us in the Domestic Intelligence Division
responsible for this area of work, and we certainly want to do

not be stubborn about admitting any mistalkes we have made or be

leverything possible to correct our shortcomings. Ve sbsolutely will

stiff-necked and untending concerning our analysis of this mztter.
The Director indicated he would not 2pprove our last SAC Letter .
until there was 2 clarification and ¢ meetingz of rminds relative to
the question of the extent of corzunist irfluence over Megrocs and
their leaders, In this memorandum I will seriously and sincerely .
try to clarify a nost regretable situation, It is prepared not on
official office memorandum but rather on plain bond believing that
this discussion need not be made a matter of official record.

7 - hed
Comnmon Agreement:

L] . % . .
<. * First, I am sure we 2ll are in agreement.on the following
which was in both the cover memorandum and the detailed brief
attached: (1) for the past 44 years the Conmunist Party, USA, has
spent epormous sumsS of moncy and ceaseless efforts to influcnce
Negrces and to make communists out of them; (2) the 19 million
Negroes in the country today constitute the greatest single racial
target of the Communist Party, USA; (3) Kegro leader Martin Luther

King, _does have as an extreanlv important

T v - S ————

advisor _ .i(4) we

are right now in this pation engaged in a form.of social -revolution

and the time has never been s0 right for exploitation of the

_ Kegroes by communist propagandisis; and (5) ‘the Communist Party

T could in the future make prodigious strides and great successes wit)
the American Negro to the serious detriment of our national securit)

In addition to the above, the material furnished contained many page

of specific examples of communist Eﬁlicies. programg-apd-xctivities

Enclosures Fumf §-a-¢ :‘--.3-“&\.,.
-170-
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s  COMLUNIST JARTY, USA . :
NEGRO QUESTION
. COUMUNIST INFLUENCE IN RACIAL MATTERS .

noraadum fcr Mr. Belnont
e
o

"B

showing communist involvement in Negro racial matters im this nation,
relative to which we can al) agrco.

Ecsence of the Situation{

The essence of the situation scems to be this: Ve
presented what facts there are ip our filcs in the Brief in guestion
and I know that the Director certainly would not wait us to do otier
than this. «The position taken at the timoc the Bricf was writton was

that, while there is comnmunist influecnce being exertod on Negroes
{and Negre leaders, it has_not reached the point c¢f ccuntrol or
domipation. This bistoricall; has been tho position of the Lureau

In thiZ matier in light of fils reviews going back ten to c¢weniy .
years. Q_Q.M 3ia Uy MmeX Thun wiAl TR

- o . . H&-ﬂ— ' \&'-."'—%-{C-CJ:_‘ PAE J IR
o d ) QJ

P Y R PN .
400 BLIVOLI1CAL FUSLLVLIOUIN. - c

: For example, in a detailed docuaent prepared on Comzunist
Party and the Negro in 1953, we find the statezent referring to 'the
failure of the Communist Party to attract even a significant nunber

" of Negroes in the United States to its number."” -Aunother exaunle is
to be found in aa analysis in this same field prenared by the Bureszu
in 1956 to the effect that communist cfforts have been "unsuccessful
on a state or national level” in infiltrating "legiticate Negro-

- fraternal, protest and ircprovement organizations," although they made
linited success in some "isolated chapters." The Director's book,
Masters of Deceit, published in 1953, states: "It became obvious
That the Party, despite great efrorts, had failed to win over even
a significant minority of Negroes." 1In 19G0 the Director's statement
+0 The Committee on the Judiciary, United States Senate, reads:

I It 1€ 2o Eecret that onre Ol .ti¢ bitierest uisappointwents of
communistic efforts in this Nation has been thelr fzilure to lure
our Negro citizens into the Party." In 1962 similar public statement:
were made. On page seven of the bGricf submitted to the Director
under the date of August 23, 12G3, ims historical position was
restated and it was said, "Cnec of the bitterest disappointments of
the communists has been thelr single fallure to lure any significant
nunber of our Negro citizens into the Party." This statement was
sot forth again in the cover =c=orandum which the Director marked.

-
-

The point I wish to sako hero is this: Tho fact that this
1 has beon our historical position in the Burecau for many years is no
' ‘ronson to assune that &t 15 the correct position at this time, as the
ircetor has clearly explatid.  d.avs and conditions change and, a5
tha ¢videnge mounts, naturally wo occed to change our position along
¥With thig ovidence.

-2 -
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Memorandum for Mr. Belmont

RE: COMMUNKIST PARTY, USA °
NEGHO QUESTION
COMMUNIST INFLUENCE IN RACIAL MATTERS

Interpretation: .

”

As we know, facts by themselves are not too meaningful,
for they are somewhat like stones tossed in a heap as contrasted
to the same stones put in the torm of a sound edifice. It is

,Iobvious to G5 now that we did not put the proper interpretation uno

the facts which we gave to the irectlor.

Martin Luther King:

We have been aware of the communist influence for nearly-
two years on Martin Luther King, Jr., head of the Southern Christia
Leadership Conference, and in the coaprechensive memorandum entitled

© "Comzunist Party, USA, Kegro Question," dated 8/23/63 we set out
information to the effect that a number of Negro leaders in this

. country have had subversive corncctions in their ba ckproundq and

{tbaf Hartin Luther Kinz, Jr.. hac been dealing with

As previously
stated, we are in complete agrecnent with the Director that
communist influence is being exerted on Martin Luther King, Jr.,
and that King is the strongest of the Negro leaders. As we have
stated before in a memorandum, we regard Martin Luther King to
be the most darngerous and effcctive Negro leader in the country.
In addition, we know the Party is directing a major effort toward
strengthening its position among the Negroces inasmuch as we have
information the FParty plans to intensify 1ts efiorts to exploit
the racial situation for the purpose of gainipg 1ifluence among
the Negroes. .

-172-
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Memorzandum for Yr. BRelzont
RE: COLlMUNIST PAnTY, USA
NLEGRO QUZSTION
COMMUN1 ST INFLUENCE IN RACIAL MATTERS .

BAC Lotter to the Field

I would like to set fortb here briefly why I think that
the enclosed SAC Letter, which was returned to us by the Director,
ghould be sent to the field offices. My first reason is this:
Wo necd to renew our efforts and keep the pressure on and leave
.no_stone untufied to develop every and all facts which exist
in this matter, Some of these facts may not yet have been
uneaithéd by our ficld offices, and will not be unless we
follow up tais matter evermore closely with them. Ly secound
reason why I think the SAC Letter should be sent is related
to the present changing situation inthe ‘Communist Party - Negro
.relations area. During the past two weeks in particular there
bave been sharp stepped-up activities on the part of conmmuaist
.0fficials to infiltrate and to dominate Negro developzents in
this ccuntry. Turther, they are meeting with successes, This
should be no surprise to us because since the Negro mzrch on
Washington on August 28 communist officials have been doing all
nossible to expleoit the very troubled racial situaticn., As'
thcy onid weeks ago, the end of the Negro march would bte the
beginning of evermore systematic activities on their part to
penetrate and influence Negroes and Negro leaders, They are
now iu full force acting upon this intention of theirs expressed
weeks ago. The field should be alerted to this fact and given
instructions to investigate exhaustively new communist - Negro
activities, The SAC Letter in question will be a great help
toward tbis end, and it should result io our developing important

. facts relating to the current changes and pertiment activities

. going on during the past few weeks in this entire field.

Subject of Deep Concern

May I repeat that our failure to measure up to what the
Director expected of us in the area of communist - Negro relations
\ig 2 gubject of very deep concern to us in the Domestic Intelligerce

Division. We nre disturbed by this and ought to be. I want him

w 4&*9« .., u



Memorandum for Mr. Belmort E
RE: COILNIST PANTY, USA. T
NZGRO QUESTION .

COMLUNIST INFLUENCE IN RACIAL MATTZRS

e

to know that we will ¢do everything that is hucanly pousible to i
develop all facts nationwide relative to the communist penctration
and influence over Negro leaders and their orpanizations.

" RECOIMENDATIONS®

(I} Thatl the Director recoasider giving approval for scnding
the cnclosed SAC Letter to the field, _

' M

(2) In order that other agencies and premineat povernoent
officials will be aware of the deternminccd cfforts of the Coununist
Party to exploit the racial situation, if the Dircclor approves we
will prepare a concise docurent sctting forth clearly those attenpts
to penetrate, influence, and cortral the liegro movenint. Ly setting
these facts forth, succinctly and clearly, the roadsr cannot help
but be impressed with the seriousness of theo com=nunist activities.

- ——— —— "
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10/17/

ﬁ-’-_ ‘wl MadSins

Qe

. MR, TOLSOWN:

o :*The attached analysis of

i ; COmmunism and the Negro Movement is
G ) i highly explosive. It can be regardef’as
Oi NG a personal attack on Martin Luthen|King., -—
.bf ‘! l There is no doubt it will have a Weavy
RO impact on the Attorney General and anyone
YA Y, else to whom we disseminate it. It is
=<'\ labeled TOP SECHET. However, ‘even such a
<« Q[ high classification seems to be no bar

w) '\-." today to a leak, and should this leak out
NS it will add fuel to a matter which may
\Kg‘%:‘ already be in the carxds as a political

0! issue during the forthcoming Presidential

; campaign.

/-

wa-

TiC Sowvaiauduw makes good. reading and
llis based on information from reliable sources.
: We may well be charged, however, with
expressing opinions and conclusions, ‘parti-.
cularly with reference to some of the
statenents about King. et

2

rd
[ ]

CaL V:

e ke
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' This memorandum may stadtle the Attonﬁey
General, particularly in viewN\bI. his past
association with King, and the fact that we
are disseminating this outside the Department.
He may resent this. NKevertheless,: the
memorandun is a powerful wqrning awajn_;
Conmunist:infludicc in the liczro movenent,

Ity we wl be carrying out our responsibility
by fiisseminating it to the people indicated

in/the ﬂttache memorandun
' L“‘t m*‘ &ﬁ"f’“ 4
M LAt

ﬂ%;
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Mr. Jznes Earl Ray

Post Office Box 13

Brushy Momtain Penitentiary
Petros, Tannassee 37845

paar Mr. Ray:

In May of 1976 the Attorney Ganeral of the United
Statos crozted a task farcs for the purpose of reviewing
the FAI's investigation of ths assassination of
Dr. Martin luthor Xing, Jr.

The task force 18 row in the process of winding @p
its inquiry bofore sulmitting a firal report to the
Attarnoy General. Eowever, we feel that our inquiry will
ot ba corplete unlass wa glve you an oppeztunity to state
your participation, or lack of participation, in the
mrxder of Dr. King.

Accxrdingly, we herelwy reguest, through your attomney,
Jres H. lLesar, Escquire, your consent to an interview by
meroers of the task force. If you zhould agree to talk
to us, o tire schedule requires us to arrange for the
interview to take place not later than Decenber 31, 197€.

Ploasa let us know immodiately whether you desxre
to be interviewad,

Sincercly,

Fred G. Foleon
Director
Martin Luther King, Jr.,; 'l‘ask foree

cc: Janes U. Lesar, Esquire

-177-



EXHIBIT 15



S Brusly Hoadain Penitentiary
e Petros, Termesser 37345
¥r. Janes H. Lesar Qﬂ°°‘b°’ 20, 1976
Attorney at Law
1231 fourth Street, S.¥. | 4
'.Bh- D.c.
re: Ray v. Tean. cr. Indictment no. 16645;
Sheldby county, Tenncssee. (1963)
Dear Jim:

In respect to your letter saying that a justice departzent attorney, NF.
Janes F, Walker, would like to interview me concerning the above indicte
ment, I agrec with your advice opposing the interview. It would appear
that this would only be in the 1nt;rest of the J.D, and their book writiaz
¢ollaborators,e.g., Garold Fraw'e, QGeorge McMillian, st a1.

If they had wanted to interview the defondant, under oath, justice had
anple opportunity 4n the 1974 H.C. hearing in hé:;his. Teazesgee, through
their surrogate, ¥. Heary Hzile; and I understend no rerresentative froc
Justice appeared as & witnesc at the hearing.

At the present I believe the only body I should testify before is a jury.

T understand you to say Justice har not read any 6! tke trs. of prior
hearings & suits. Thercfore 1'1l include in the cc copy of this letter
to Justice a copy of a Complalnt that spesks to the MLK jJr. mstter with
sttached Ex--4, clthoe I doudt ir Justice or their pudliching associates
¥ill be interested in the Complaint contents. '

Sincerely: James e. Rey #65477

/ P-O. BDX--?ZD
¢c: Jomes F. Walker, Esq. J.D. Petroc, Teun, 37345.
.~ ‘ o T ” / f‘\%
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IX THZ UNITIO STATEI3 SISTRIST CCUST
. FOR DS FSSTIRM DISTRICT OF TZUZ3SEE
FZSTTRA, SIVILION

.‘.-..0........,..-....O..‘--.....l.tl...
JAMES E, RaY,
.t Plaintif?
p -1;
vs. ; .
PIME INC. L : '
GZORGT NeMILLIAY i '
¥. EINRY EAILE . civil action No. C~ 76 2 7¥
¥ILLIAM BRATFORD HUIE .
GEROLD FRANX '
HON. ROBZRT M. McRAE ) ot
BRDN¥DA PELLICCIOTTI
Deferzdants
...-.........l‘-...l.......I.O..‘...I'.".. lo.u--.....---a..o.....----oooo.o---to.....--.
H . " :‘_
. . . % ) N .
-:. COMPLAINT
. 4 . ‘-
1. ALLEGATION OF JUAZSDICTION: . ’ ' E .

- ..
.

(a) Jurisdiction of the parties in the hefein subject matter is Mased upon

diversity of citizecship ané the amount in recovery.

Plaintiff, acting pro se, is a citizen of the Stato- of Teonesses under "oper-
ation of Law" in the subject matter; defendant TIMZ Ilac. (here-in-after, TIME)
is a citizen of the State of NWew York; defeandant George McMillian (Lere-in-
after,. Hc.‘u.llisn) is & citizen of the State of Massachusetts; defendant 7.

lonr: Bd.lo (horo-in-artcr, Haile) 1s a citizen of ths State oI Tennessers;

dotlndant m.nq Bru.ttord Buie (here-in-after, Hule) is a citizea of the -

State of Alabama; defendant Gerold Frank (here-in-aftsr, Frank} is a citizen

of the State of Mew York; defendaat ﬂ.on. Robert M. McRae (here-in-atter, :rud;o

.'_..ncnn) 10 a citizen of the State of Tuimunc; defendant Premda Pellicciottl

(here-in-after, Pellicciotti) is a citizen of tho State of '.I.'nnnuau. The

matter in controversy exceeds, cxclud.n of utcrut and coats, the sus of

. - %

ten thousand dollars. _ .

(b) Jurisdiction founced in ths existence of a federdl question and the apount

b ]

in t H
controversy _179- .
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The action arises under the fifth, sixth, azd fourtsenth, amsndsents to
the Untied States constitution; U.S.C. Title 28 3 1331 (a), as bere~in-
after mnofe fully appears: 7The nt.tor in cont.;.-cnu: sxceeds, excluxive of

interest’ and costs, the sum of ten thouasnd dollars. ..

(e} Jurisdiction founded on the l:i.lt_uco of a quu'tio-n if-i:in‘ under parti-
cular statute: .y ' *
. H -'Or-
; 2 ) -

The action arises under Act 42 U,S.C.A. § 1983; v.s.c. Title 28 § 1343 (&),
As bere-in-after more fully appears. '

TELS 18 AX ACTION IN LIBEL & CIVIL RIGETS VIOLATIONS.

-

GENERAL BACKGROUUD:
On April 4th 1968, Rev. Martin Luther King Jr., vas shot . 4 killed:im,
n‘urhil Tennessee; in May 1963 the plaintiff was indicted by the Shaldy

‘county grand jury (cr. indictaent po. 16645) for said shooting; on March
© 10th 19€9-plaintiff, allegedly through coercion by his attorney, Percy

* Yoreman & 't.ho prosecution, entered a guilty plea to azid ¢r, incdictasnt; on

Tebruary 2nd 1974 the U.S, &b circuit court d-r appeals ordersd an evident-
Aary hearing into the circucstances of said plem, Ray v. Rose 491 F22 285
tc.a.s, 1974; on February 27th 1975 after hearing said evidentiary proceedings

_the U.S. District court for the ¥.D. of Tennessee, Hon. Robert M, McRae, pre-

siding ruled n;a:l.n:i platutiff, Ray v. Rose, C=-74=166; on May 10th 1976 the

.II.S. 6th circult court of appeals uzheld Judge McRae's ruling in sald -.'1-
_dentiary hearing. Ray v. Rose, C-75-17935.

Plaintiff, JAMES E. RiY, sues
n.:?:mt-, TIME INC.; GEORGS McMILLIAN; ¥. HENRY HAILE; WILLIAM BRATFORD
BUIE; GIROLD FRANK; ROBERT M. McRAE; BREDA PTLLICCIOTTI, and allsges:

2. That while avaiting trial in the aforemestioned er. indictment the plain-
t12f copled down from recollection information he had gained in his 1967
asscciations, uﬁcictionl wiiich lead to .piaini'.iff being &ar:o(l under

satd indictnent. = '

. .
. :
.

-

3. That a brief sumaary of said recollecticus and their subsequent disposi-
tioa by ‘nmu:z are as follows:

-



Y

3,

(a) duriag ome jer.cd af plaiatiff's samfloszaal 1a !5uu 2w wIole dewn
OB & moneY recesipyt Lissued forth fros the Sheriff's office of the Shelby
county, Tenneasee, jail inforaation which plaintiff believed had a direct

bearing oa said cr. iadictaeat. See, Exeai. .

-

am

{b) the information cauintc.cl of iolophon nusbers L one name b address; all

muabers were written down bdackwards, including the address.

{c) the two telepbome mushers wers listed next to the word "Sister”, the
first being listed in, New Orleans, I.oui‘nm; the macond being in, Saton
Rouge, Louisiana. "

{2) the sddress is listed under the nawe, Vera C. Staplaws.

(e) the telephona number listed under the Baton Rouge address was furnished
to plaiatiffts attorney, Percy Foreman, who was representing plaintiff in
said c¢r, indictaent, '

(2) the atdress was oot investigated until plaintiff was incarcerated upos
pleaing to said indictment; a compendium of the poet trial iavestigation
would 1ndic§tc: the information cited akove was given ta a St. Loulis, Miss-

‘ouri, labor leader, and informed 1t pertained to the MLX jr. case, who app~

areatly im turn furnished said information to a Nashville, Tennesses, ox-
lttorl‘!: to investigate; said Attorney had scurces in the State of Louisiana
invastisate the matter and thersafter said Attorney reported the Baton Rouge

listed pumber resident was under the @nnunn:o of the Teaastera union; and

‘ the New Orleans listsd mumber resident was among other things an agent of

a midaast organization disturbed because of Dr. King's reported forthcoming,

before his death, public support of the Palestins Arab cause. (References to

the address 1f any was unclear.)
L.

(g :ﬁu plaintiff had come.by ssid Bamke L address shortly defore crosaing
the iiordcr in Noveaber 1967 from Tijfuanma, Mexico, inte the Umnitsd States;
the mame was Ramdolph Erwim Roasen, -1.180 N.¥. River Drive, Miami, 6 Florida;
other reference was made to a LEAA; s check through the Miami directory ia

1970 fgdicted »o Rozem listed with the above first & second mame; ia 1573-

?ﬁ & ““ﬁiiﬂ, 7114..-‘_=. L 7.

ter was quirsd a3 to

B

¢ Dams of

ez Rogse

was am official in the “rogressive LaboR Party, the reporter later respondad
ssi¢ Rosen, or Rosens, activities wers malnly im the Ner York, Kew York,

arsaj -hnrtly't.horo'nttor eaid reporter vas substantiasted by material plain-

LI recaived indirectly from the Hom. Richard Ichord a congresssan fros
o Tea B | )

w =
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Mizsouri; thersafter am Attoraesy in Oklahoma City, Oklahcma, was furnished
the Fosen nane and asked 1f he u;ﬂ.d find any informatioa re the subject
ia, New Orleans, and inforsed the subject might have a cr. record; the Att-
ornoy':es;rtod back that the subject's last mame most likely was, Rosebson,
and that he had a cr. conviction in Nev Orleans, Louisiana, federal ¢ourt for
a marcotics viclation; thereafter a :oln-n--o licensed Attorasy procured

the tr. 0f said conviction; uhuq_nclt.‘lr another check '..'.!d. through the,

© Miami, telephdxs dirsctory which did i.i.ut a "Randy Rosemdoa" but with an

address discrepency. .

- . "

4. That plaiatiff intended the above informatioa for exclusive use, after
a through investijation, in a jury trial under said cr. indictuent--rather
than for commercialzing in the communications industry--and in consequence

withbald parts thereof from pluiut:'- er. Attormeys, who were enmeshed

. with defendant (movelist) Wlliam Bratford Hulie in commercial publiahing
- wemtures: 1at) Attoraey Arthur Hames ar., who imsediately upcn entering the
. suit comtracted vith defendast, Hile and 2ud) Attormey Percy Foreman, who while

aot eatering into literary comtracts with Br. Huie until Jazuary 1969, two
nonths .ftu: Foreman's anteriag the suit, ¥r. Foremaz did mot question plain-
tiff about said information or ether aspects of the ¢r. indictment--bacause

of his (Foreman's) adaitted trial preparation methods—uatil February 1969.°

- $« That in Fehruary 1569, after Percy Foreaan had eatered into literary

* contracts with defendant, Hule, plaintiff furnished Attorzey Foreman with

the above mentioned, Baton Rouge, phone number and asked hia to investigate
in comnection with the MLK jr. homicide. Shortly thereafisr Mr. Foresan ‘
replied in effect that 1f there were to be any telephone numbers refered
to'-_‘il court he (Foreman) .nnld furnish. them through centacts in interstate
gamhling--Mr. Foreman menticned a, Hr: Meyer Lansky, as his sourcs.

—am __ . eAd o ___ &

é. That subsequently, after the prosecution and Percy Foreman had maneuvered

Plaintif? into entering a plea to said indictaent, the plaintiff on March
11th 1969 was checked into the Temnnessss State penitentiary-~Nashvillse

© BRramche=and therein all plaintif{f's personal property including the paper

herein attached as 2X-A, and including incoming legal & personal letters
pailed to sald prison, were confiscated from plaintiff. Two or three days

" later after discussing briefly with 3tate correcticus commimsicner, Harry

Avery, the letters includiag EX-A ware returned to plaintiff by said, -182- .
) A
e
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comalasioner, Harry Avery., (except for a thin line circling so=ze writingzas

the property seezed ip order.

‘u mt prior to Flaintiff's transier to the aforemeniioned peniientiary,
Comnlssicner Avery, the late Governor of Tennesses, Hon, Buford Ellington,
and Governor Ellington's adainistrative asxistant, Hr.~lﬂ:11u L. Barry,
had decided and committed to writing (ses, Avery testizony in, Ray va. Russ-

.11. U.85., Disg., Ct. M,D. Tn. Civ. Action no. 55%, 19?0).?111:'!1!!" treat-
ment upon entering oaid penitentiary,ie, arbitrary lodging of Plaintiff in
solitary confineaent immedliately upon his entering prisorn.

L)

8. That thersafter on (March 13, 1969) when plaintiff cosaenced petitioning
the trisl court for a new trisl under said indictoent, Comaissioner AverYy
attempted to persuade Plaintiff sgainst seeking a trial under said indictment

and after falling that inforaed Plaintiff that hs would hever be rasleasted

- from solitary confin+asnt while he {Avery} was corrections commisgloner,

. 9. That in the succeeding ycirl untl]l the pressnt Plgintiff hasz been arbi-
) trarily locked in solitary conr.tneacnt/nénsntion for aprroxizately five

years, during which time thkeir has been several -u.i.cldu by priscnera becas
aums of ths harshaent of the confinezent 1nc1ud.tng two (2) 'ho burned then=

selves to-death. See, EXweB,

10. That after the aforeasntionsd pin by Plaintiff the trial Judge, Hon.
Preaton Battle, departed fronm Memphis, Tennesses, for a vacatioa and whils
on said vacation the then Governor of Tennessee, Hon. Bufoxd nﬁngton,
upon learning of Flaintiff's effort to receive a jury trial undar_uid in-
dictaent, dispaiched State officials to located Judge Battle to offer hin

;the next Appellate Judgship vacancy if the Judgs woulld deny Flalntit? a
triad tu:-.du' the petition refared to in puasrnph.—s abnve.

- 1%, That on or abdout March 12th 1969 ;n .the pr:l.ton segregation tuilding
Plafatiff vas confronted through s Tuge ‘i'yh:;;‘clal agent, Robert Jensen

02 the Memphis, Tennesses, federal huun of investagation office. The
Shrust of “r. Jensen's coaversaticn was aeeking cooperation of Plaintiff

4m furthersing the FBI investigation of sald cr. indictaent. When Plaintiff
refused the cocpsration o!ror_'l‘lr. Jensen upon departing sald Plaintiff could

sxpect Plaintiff Brothers (Johm & Jerry Ray) to join hinm ia prison, or words

" %o that effect, thereafter: -183-
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(a) plaimtifs's brother, Jerry Ray, vas intiatdated to the extent
that he had to Tesign his job 4in the Cuiicage, Illinois, area; sud~
segquently after forcing him froa his Job the FEI attempted to tn:o
him for nucerous crimes. *

-

(b) plaintif?'s other brother, Joba Ray, was arrested by police
while driving his car in the St. louis, Miseruri, area and subsequent-
1y charged by the FBI for aiding and abetting a bdank rebdery. Tried
and convicted with a defendant whom the governasnt alleged actmally
robbed sald bonk, John was given 18 years apd the alleged robbder 10
Years; upon appeal the alleged robher's conviction was reversed ty the
8th U.8. circuit court of appeals because the fruits of anm illegaly
search & seizure was used against his; however, the §th circuit ruled
ther the fruits of the $1llegal secrck was not ground for reversing
Jobkn Ray's case becasus the alleged svidence (stolen coney) was mot
taken from him; upon re-trizl the alleged robber was acquited; sub-
sequontly another defendant in the robbery was charged ond entered a
Plea for thres (3) years which was latar reduced to eightesn months
by the government, -
‘ -
12. That in June 1959 Flaintiff filed a civil action in the United States

- District court for the M.D. of Tennesses seslking to vqid contracts betwesn

DPlaintift, the aforenentioned Percy rqrua.n., and defendant, Buls. In att-
u_ptinx to have said eivil action (Complaint) dismissed, thus necossitat-
ing the refiling by Plaintiff in the ¥.D. of Tennesses, the defendants
Ait_ernay the late, John J. Hooker =r., ©of the Davidson county Tennesses
bar, Lllegally ﬁrocu:-d Pl;inuff'l sntire prison record, including dogicle
informatihn, from the aroruontionod corrections coamissioner, Harry Avery,
and was thus able to have sald Complaint dlsmissed 4n the H.D. of Tennasses
and reflled in th‘ ¥.D. (eivil gction mo. C=-£0-199) before Judgs McRae,
because of sald domicls information. :

A
33, That thersafter it civil action no. C-69-199 one of Judge McRae's
initial rulingswas that said action would be decided by depositiocn rather

tkan 1ive testinony——subasqueatly the Judge diszissed the suit on motion -
af.the defendants. e :

14, That tonor.l.n; the United States Sixth circult court of appeals ruling
on h’brunq 3rd 1974 ordering an evidentiary hsaring into the circunstances
of Flaintiff's aforementioned guilty plea under soid indictment defendant,
Judge McRge, again asgumed 3ur§.sd1etton to conduct said hearing (civil
action D0.C-74~-166) and again ruled that the two principal witnesses, the
-184~
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aforeasntioned Fercy Foreman & defeadant 2uie, would nat have to underge

live testiscny, 9aly dejositizas. The Judge accneplished this legal =aneu-
war by puling t_ho Plunt;.tr'n subpoena powers gers linited to a 120 mile

radius of Keophis, Tennessee. ) . A
™hat Judge McRas further prejudicisl & arbitrary actions ¥ inacticna
1listed below effectively diminished the Plaintiff's right under ths United

‘States Supreas court mandate for a full and qquitable evidentilary bearing:

(a) the court ruled in effect P at the solicitation of the

State's Attorney, dsfendact Raile—who had cozplained to she court that
the press was urging the State to nk certalin guestions of Flaintiff—that
Geanersl Haile could inguire of Plaintiff': alleged information he {plaint-
111) provide sald Percy Forsszan concerning others persons allegedly culpa-
" ble under sald c¢r. indictaent. Thereafter, althoe Plaigtiff aid refer to

infornation described above as deing ;hu: to Mr, Forezan by Flailntiff, ana
within t‘h- confines of the above court ruling, neither defendart, Halle,
or, Judge McRae questionsd Plaintiff in the satter. .

(b) Judge McRawe in eoncert with defendant, Pelliceiottl, has coa-
liltlétljl'—dll;li.f-l Petitions 2_ron Plaintiff's counssl, Janes ¥, Lesar—
. declined to forward to the U.8. 6th circult court of appezls relevant &

Recessary portions of the transcript in said evidentiary hearing: specif-

" deally, the definitive portions of said transcript evidencing, Percy Forezan,
—mari\i:utation, refused to offer live tut.‘;.mny in said evidentiary hear-
ing; apnd thus th.rc»'ugh their daletericus inacticns in the tr. mattar contri-

buted substaatially to the 6th circuit decision cgainst Plaintiff therein.

*

¥

{(c) Judge McRae has ignored a petition to take perpetuating testi-

mony, filed after said evidentiary hearing, from defendant, Huie. Mr. Hule
. » -

being a principal character therein.

»

15, ™at prior to sald evidentiary hearing, Judge McRae, mislead or att-
smpted to mislead Flaintifrf's Tennessee cr. counsel as evidenced by a
series of letters Plaintif? received from said Counsal (Mr. Robert I.
Livingston) iaplying that during several sncounters with Judge McRae he

. {livingsten) was l

4 to helieve ras synpathetic to Pleintiff's

l-r
!
1
|

case and thus a vigorus praessntation by Plaintiff's counsel would not de

’ mecessary or desirable. : =185~



16. That thelir have beea Jublicized allegations that, Judgs McRae, i
aocre eonurnod with the ponucal effects o! his doeidons than the

lar, Su, Xl . - '

17. That ths clerk of the court defendant, Pcu::cciotu, thorou; said
evidentiary hearing was conducted acted in eonurt'vi't-i. Judge licRase,
in declining to prepare and forward tr. material, described in paragraph
14-b above, t0 the U.S5. aixth ¢ircuit thus eentribﬁtin‘ substantially

* to the sixth circuit dcnm‘; Plaintif? relief under said evidentiary
Besring. L o
18. That defendant, Hatle, sho was thé State's chief counsel in the afore-

" mentioned evidentiary hearing, but is now in private practice, has libel~
od Flaintiff by alding & abdetting defendant, McMillian, in YcMilliaa's
propu'l.nf L authoring the nfqrcacntiono‘d artilce for defendant, TIME. '

e
?
-

_19. That defendant, HcMillian, infor=med Flaintiff's brather, Jerry Ray,

of uls (MS1111%an's) relationship with defendant, Eafle., ., =<u.

*.

20. That in 1975 defendant, Haile, appeared with defendant, McMillian,

" at the Tennesses State pcnitcntiuy—-;u:hullt Branche-vherein McMillian
requested warden, Jonss B. Rose, a personal t:iond of Halle, to contact

" Plaintiff and ask 1f he would consent to an interview by, Mcillian.
Werden Rose did forward said hte.rview request to Plaintiff which Plaintift
declined and, theresafter, Haills & McMillian vio;ud the solitary confinesent

- btuilding wherein Flaintiff was housed.

\zt. That defendant, Halle, while asst. att. gen. ?or i:ho State of Tenn-
} essse several times publicly criticised court decisions unfavorabls to hin

' 4n a monner ruggesting he was attespting %o inticidate Judges, acts for

which ho. subssquently was di;n.iucd fros the A.G.'s office by the itt-

orney General for the State of Tennesses.

22, That in the Jamuary 26, 1975, isaus of TIMZ magazine (:x'—p) under
the title of "he King Assaseization Revisited®, defendant, McMillian,

] sunthored a malicious article subtitled "I'am gonna kill that nigger King"
and alleged said subtitle to.-be a statexent ll.dl. by Plaintifs,
Said article 1§ 1ittered ut‘.h deliberate fabrications, and while of a

hollywoodish charagter they are delivered with malice inteat, begining -186-
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* said article are: B Y

®...10 1963 and 1964 Zartic Luther Xing was oo TV aloost everyday, talking
defiantly about how Rlack peo;le were going to get their righta...Ray
watched it all avidly on the cell-block TV at Jeff City. He reacted as

© 4f-King's resarks wvere directed st him persoaally. He btoiled whea King

cane on the tube, HEe began to call hix Martin 'Lucifer' King and Martin
Luther tcooca’. It got =0 that the very sight of King would galvanize
Ray ". p. 18 said srticle. ' :

-
an

The facts are that their were no TV ssts in the cellblocks or, cells,

during Plaintiff's eptire sojourn in the Missourl State penitentiary at,
Jefferason City; and, that defendant McMillian is cognizant of this fact
through conversations witk Misscurl cornctions- officials wbom ke has

contacted for information nuzmerous times, Ses, EX--f.

23« That several olicr deliberate fadbrications with mallicicus Lintent in

(a) "Ray and (his fellow convict Raymond) Curtis would set around,
often high on speed...” Speed being a tn;-l of parcotic. p. 18.

- .

{b) "0n uru 24, 1967, just one day after Fay escoped from the
prlnon at Jefferson City, he met his Brothers Jack and Jerry in Chicago's
Atlantic Hotel...”™ Allegedly, say's McMillian, discussing the surder of
Kartin Luther King. p. 18.

(c) that McMi1lian slleged Plaintiff's Brotherp, Joha & Jerry Rey,
“had, from conversations with Plaintiff, knowledge before the fact of the
MLK Jr. murder. PP. 13 & a}.

-~

2h. That the State of Mizaouri's department of corrections comnissioner,
Mr. George M. Camp, alleges in effect that defendant McMillian is a fraud
vin conasction with McMillian's aforementioned allegations concerning Flaine

tiff's conduct while in sasd Miszouri penitentisry. Sse, EX--E.

23, That the Miasouri prisoner defendant McMillian principally relies on
to sabstantiate his allegations, allegations that Flaintiff not only
’htod the murder of MLX Yr. but vas alm a narcotic nddj.et, Barcotic

Sald, Rayoond Curtis, attszpted onced to converse with Plaintiff while in

said penfitentiery, thereafter he (Curtis) ‘wiuntarily *checked into®

a-.l.uﬁa\u.uﬂ. K SAlig SIPUSSL &5 & ;av.anaucm 1.-".1'31‘3%.‘, asd thus
P9 '
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was thersafter limited in his priscn association to his own type.

26. That shortly after Plaintiff's arest in 1968 t5 anser for sald er,

* s2adictaent defendant MeMillian stated at a news conference that since he

(McMillian) knew Plaintiff was gullty of the indictaent charge be (MeMill-
i1an) would not have to inveatigats the case. Thus it .tonou a fortiori
that Mciillian bas relied on the work product of other novelist o mbd~

stantiate sizsable portions of hia allegations in gald TIME u-tsclo.

27. That defendant McMillian bas posted Plaintiff numerous letters, first
. L]
threatening, then cajoling, in secking interviewz for use 1in said article

and his alleged forthcoaing book re Plaintiff,

28, That defendant TIME magatine has a vested (financial) interest in

puhl.ilhing said artilce by Hc!ﬂ.].'i.im-—tlius in prosoting McMillian's forth-

coming book re Plaintiff-- in that Meitillian's publisher, Littls Erown,

is & subaidary of TIME dnc. )
'

-

29. That defendat TIME deceived their own agest (Richard C. Woodbury) in

~ their Chicago, Illinois, office into thinking TIME would run am abjective
' story re the matter. Ses, EX—F.

&

) 30. '_'nut defendant TINE was consciously endeavoring to influence tha

United Stotes Sixth Clrcuit court of appeals in, Ray v. Rose, no. 73—
1543, shich just a few days subsequent to said article heard -n;suncntl

in the above Ray v, Rose suit to deternine whether to order Plpintiff a

ney trial under sald cr. indictaent.

. | % T™=at TIME inc. bas a history of conspiring t0 subvert the judicial
" and political processes by publishing, timely, malicious articles prior

to jJudicdcl decisions or sléction of public officlals,

JZ¢ That because defenlant, T’D!S.-h::l.na&c a fresh investigation )p. 17
‘said article) into t..hn wcage"==their initial investigation evidently
being perdormed by Tine 'hc. !;I!'B magazine ‘1.11 1968-;-1‘114! is cognizant
that a substantial portion of sald article is false & malicious.

. 33. That subatantial portions of said artilce dy McMillian were supplied
to Mr. McMillien by defendants, Frank & Huie-—-Defenisnt, Buie, published
a povel re Plaintif? 4in 1970 titled "fe Slev the Dreamer”; defendant, -138

A
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34, That tha false allezations in sald artitle: "that Plaintiff comaitied

o holeup in london, Tngland, and that Glorgo C., ¥Wallace would pardon

at the Chattanooga Tennesses bar.

;:ln:Lntj.tr, PP 17 & 23 ruyocunly. were np;ucd to defendant McMillian
By defendant Hule as evidenced by statezents sade directly to Fisiatiil
By the abtove mentloned Percy Forssan (quoating Sule to-!?.mti!t) slong
with oral & written declarations by Defendat, Hule. See, Pl i

38, That defendant Hule in his ongoing media csmpaign against Plaintif?
1ibeled Plaintiff in a CBS-TV interview Rosted by, Dan Rather, on or
about Janvary 2, 1578, by falsely u].ngms in effect tnat Flaintiff bad

murdersd MLX Jr. ud. rnhhod a loan cozpany in Londen, n:sh.nd.

36, That the false allegations in reference $0 Adolpk Eitler (p. 23 sail
article) was supplied to defendant McMillisn by Defendant, Frazi:, a3 ev—
1denced by statements mada dirsctly to Flaintiff by Plalatiff's forner

'ltwmny {vko was interviewsd extensively dy defendant, Frank) Robert FEili,-

I 3 : Trw . )
32. That defendant Hule haw a history, for comsarcial reaszons, of

contentiousness with seld, Gov. ¥allacse.

»

3%. That defendant Frank has a history of defending Zionies even vhen
':l.t includes zurder, og, ses ?.rmk'l povel, publisher in 1963, titled
"THE DEED", and Aif allegationg ino 'cogn't 2-f above are sudbstantiated in
court proceeding Mr. Frazk's intrusion into suld cr. indictaent as a

ﬁonmcnt advocate 1s readily explicable.

i‘

9. Thet an article ia the BILALIAN HEWS mshudud March 12, 19?5. page 15,
pruuliinate pnrasruph, reported MIX Jr, vu lh!.tting his political alli-
ances..”Dr. King was nh.:.!tins his pon.ucd. allinaces and civil rights

" approack. To nppor.t this viu obeervers point to Dr. King's views on

the Viet Mam war and his growing support of the ladbor sovement. Dr. King
was also coning under the influence of the Teaching of the Hovorabtle

e BAale e A - ' -

- . A —— -
AABCAT Ll JiR MUSESRIESese— .

K -0 hat FPlaintiff filed a 1ibel suit in the United States Dis. Ct. for

the ¥,D, of Texnesses titled, Ray v. Fronk, Civlil Action nﬁ. C-73-126,
against berein defendant, n.'-nk. in 1973, and hn‘d proceas served upon

%ia through hia publigher, Doubleday company. Mr. Frank was subsequently
- -189+



releived by the Court as a defendant in sald suit by f_d.nly alleging .
{ 3ee, IX—8. p. 1) a process deficiency; Nr Frank's ia effect falsely
anogod that ha & Doubleday c«o-pw'n affiliaticn was foraal & trnsitory.

Al., That the record will confirm that pot one of the P!I.d.ntitf'l neeulorl
in the wmucauon indusiry have ever o0ffered live testizony in a court

of law but on the caatnry, they bave utilized nusmsrous ruses to avoid

.-r

¢ subpoena while the record will evidencs Plalatiff bas oo
only givea live ‘Eutinony (u the aforezentioned evidentiary hearing) btut
prior to the plea in said cr. indictaent was in contention with his cr.

counssl in their insistence--in colluxion with defendant, Bulo--that plaint-
112 not be a d-hnn; witness therein,

-
L]

bl “ak £ b o
- e

i

; Bothing of substance indicates that the legal systes—
influencial publishing conpu:in coabine are nmot uctug in concert to assu-
re that their shall never bo a (Jw) trial for Flaintiff, criminal or

e:lviI, thnt't ralated to nid ndictucnt...lppumuy beacause 1t would not

" be a "show trial®. .., tho Government could mot sustain it's horntoforo

dnd 1t would appear that = cr. defendant without the acononic

uodin_ cane. -

A

SRS
e

[

" or political influence to effectively contest the above situstion is not

only subject to the denlal of due process dut can also expect his fanily

. -nfacrt to be jalled and franed for crirpip:) 5ffencss while the sase pud-

4»

.

lishing industiries, eg, defendant, TIME, conplain self-righteoualy adout

some distant country's corecticns or lsgal systiea. -

Further, it ucn'u that, by chancd, the same mdia—pontical
eoakine that coalesced in tho Yatergate .nusti;ution—-proucution and
deundod i) d:.tcluu.n are out-of the same sack as thoes who proucutod'

plaintizs under said cr. indictaent and who are pow opposed to dizzlosures. |

IX SUMMARY: the above meationed Percy Foreman has herstofors,
since he & the Goverszent ssnsuversd n:ﬁuuzz into =mald indictment plea,

- besa giving a running coomentary in the media on bow ho {Forenan) accom—

plished the feat. Hov he haz published malocously tho spllogus to the

feat in the STiR nus:z:l.nn uturcin he prononncou
. -190-
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%,.owith the publicity, appellaie couris are reluctant to
‘Teverse becauss it would bring down & heap of eriticies froa
the public who are Dot fasiliar with the rule and regulation
of law...to find a Judge or a group of Judges with ebought
gourage would ox experience, be u:;oz;;cct.d". See, EX--§.

h2. That the defendants, TIKE inc., George McMillian, T, .l’mry Halle,
William Pratford Huie, and Gerold Frank are guilty of the violation

aa follows: : -

(a) of 1ibeling plaintiff in sald TIME article with malicios intent.

&3. That the defendants, TTME inc., George McKillian, ¥, Henry Halle,
are guilty of the violation as follows: -

[y

(a) of acting in collusion, by the nature of said article and it's
publiahing date, to influence the U.S. &th circult court of appeals in,

) Bq ¥. Hose, lla. 73-1543, adversely to berein Pidntizf, thus obsiructing

Justice and uolatia‘ pla..nti.tt'a civil ri;htl.
. N
u.-mg dntendmt, Hcé:illim,il in addition gullty of the viclation
. > . -4 .

as follows: _ R :

: - i

(s) of receving & publishing malicious marerial from defendants,
Buie & Frank, with a reckless disregard for the truth or falsity of said
material thus coapounding MeMillisn's libel,

.
- e aa . I

5. That defendant, Huie, is in :ddiuen guilty of the viclation as follows:

" {a} of 1ibeling with walicious inteny by falsely charging om a

' CBS-TV speclal dated January 3, 1976, and hosted by Dan Rather, that laint-

1£f had in effect aurdered, Rev. Martin Luther Xing Jr.. ud, robded a
loan company 1in, Loncom, England,

Kﬁv That defendant, Maile, is zuilty of the additional violationras follovs:

-
-

(s} of violating Plaintiff's civil rights with caliclous intent
by alding & abetting defendant, MeMillian, in his (¥Eailliants) publisging
sald article, through furnishing MeMilldan information rro- the files of

the Tennesses Attorney GCeneral's office wulle he {(Eaile) was asst. Att. Gen.

(%) of having direct knovledge resulting from his temurs in the
Tennssses A.0. office and his association with the aforsaectioned, Percy
Foresan & William L. Barry, of the trutfulness of allegation zade in count-3
hereln nbo:c, thus violating Flaintiff's civil rights.

-191-



47. That defendants, Judge McRae & Srenda Pellicciottl, ore guilty of
the civlil rights violation as follows:

(a) of deliderately withholding relevant portions of Plaintirrt's
transcript froa an appellate court, refersd to in gount:-ﬂ b above, and
thus contriduted substontially to that court--U.S. 6th eircuit court of
appeals—sustaining Judge McRae's earlier raling therein agcinst Plaintiff.

48. That defendant, Judge McRae, is in addition guklty of the civil right's
violation as follows?

' - ]
(a) of refuzing to act on a motion to toke perpaetuating testi-
mony from defesdant, Huls, in the aforezentioned evidentiary hearing, re-
fered to in count-14 ¢ above,

49 . That the Flaintiff is entitled to exenplary dazages because lefendants

" - excluding Judge McRae & Pellicciotti, should be taught that the culpabdil-

‘4ty of defendants in cr. ircdictzeats were intended under the United States
¢constitution to de decided 1n-¢ourta of lav rather thaa through frauvdulent
aiarspresentations in the cozzercial comnﬁnications industry; and the othe:
ro defendants that legal reguirsczents preceds political considerations

or bipaness n;ﬁipst a pacticuler litigant,

30 . That “,. .:.'lsult of the é.tondantl actions cited herein the Plaintiff
has not only been 1igeled in a maligant fashion but thoes who have the
roupoééibility of upholding iiti;ants constitutional ;1ghts have by their
collusive acts indirectly contriduted to and encouraged the libdel.

WHERTFORE, Plaintiff demands judgment froa defendants, ex-

-

3 -
1c1ud1ns Judge McRae, punitive damages Of Five hundred thousand dollars

respectively. - )
3nnel E. Ray
Statlion—A |
. . pnshvillo, Tennesses.
- Plaintifs V/?\ﬂtu’ﬁf@

-

, . _-mn?
| | )
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State of Tennessee } -
SEELSY COUNTY

L J. A BLACKWELL, Clerk of the Criminal Courts of said County, do hereby certify that the fore-
going__(5) FIVE ' Pages woataia & full, wros sad perfect sopy of the
PETTTION FOR NAIVER OF TRIAL AND RIQUEST FOR ACCEPTANCE OF PLEA OF QULLTY AD
ORDER AUTIDRIZING WATVER OF TRIAL AND ACCETTING PLEA OF GUTLTY AND

VOIR DIRE OF DEFENDANT ON WAIVER AND ORDER - OF JAMES EARL RAY - BOCYET MAVEPR B-16645

o3 the same appears of record now oa file in my office.
* In Testimony Whereo! 1 have hareunto set my hand and affixed the seal
of mid Court, at office, In the City of Memphis.

ia 10 g4y o2 A 1976
s/ J.A.BLA Clark
By c
State o}'rgnnew IN THE CRIMINAL COURT OF SHELBY COUNTY, TENN.
SEELBRY COUNTY . Mamphis, Tenn  AUG, 161976 19
L MILLIAM H. WILLINS = . aole and presiding Jodge of the Criminal Court of said

County Division_ 3., certify that J. A. BLACKWELL, who gave the foregoing certificats, is now, and
'u-rﬂuﬁmdnknin;thm.ﬁckdnddﬁowﬂuﬂth‘tuidﬁmﬂha&nﬂdk&ud.ud&n
his attastation ls in due form, and his official acts, as wuch, are antitled to full faith and eredit.

- " Witeem my band, this 16 of ALG, 1976 _

State of Tennessee }
ENELRY QOUNTY

- — .

L J. A BLACEWELL, Clerk of the Criminal Courts of maid County, cartily that HON.
—MILLIAM H, WILLIAMS » whose genuine official sighature appears to the above

lnd_;hl'_tf:alnnudCu'tiﬁeah,hlndmatthnﬁn.ddph;ﬂnnm,uhaﬁpmidin‘Jmlpdﬂu

~-.*." Criminal Court Divisicn_3_____ i and for the County and Stats aforssaid, duly commissioned and quali-

it e Tl Seecma 1 AR N

Bed, and that all his official acts, a3 such, are entiled to full faith and credit '
In Testimony Whereo! T have hareunts set my hand and affixed the seal

‘ of sid Court, st offics, In the City of Memphis,
‘ . this 16 day of AG, 1976
y — 1313

BLACKYE]
vy N Vo2




IX THE SRICSAL COUAT OF SHILLY CTUNTY, TENZS3Es

DIvVISION _ Y11
STATE OF TEXGESSLE ) ) i
Ys. . 0, 1§§‘§ i o : L
%:u—:s EARL RAY ) .
FL3oANT I .

- PETITION FOR WAIVER OF TRIAL AND REQUEST FOR ’

' ACCEPTANCE OF PLEA OF GUILTY

That my trus full nemes is JAMES EARL RAY and I sssert that

]l procccdings cgainst as should be hed in the nsme which I herchy declare to be oy
trus noae. )

. . MWy sttorney in the csuse is PERCY FOREMAN » ¥ho Vg -
lected snd retained by ne,/who wvas eppointed by the Court afxgxxe s L0 represent
e in this cause, and Hugh Stanton, Sr., Public Defender,

- . I have recelved o copy of the indictment telore being cslled upen to plead,
end I have read and discusscd it with my sttorney, and believe end feel that I under-
stand the sccuzation made agoinst me in this cese snd in each cose listed hereic. I
baredy waiva the formel resding of the indictment,

. T have told ny sttorney the facts end surrounding circumstances »s known

: . to me concerning the matters montloned in the indicinents, sad bBeliave and feel that

xy sttoraey is fully inforced gs to a1l such motters. My sttorney haz informed ne
at ta the nsture end csuse of each accusstion against me, snd as to »ny end sl)

. possible defenses I might have in this csuse.

[kl Bt

-

. My sttorney hes adviszed me a3 to the punishment provided by law for the

| * effenses charged scd exzbraced in the indictrent sgainst me. My stiorney has further
9dvised that punishaent wvhich the lsw provides for the ¢rime with which I sa charged
in ths indictment is as follows: '

: daath hy electrocytion or confinement in the State Penitentiary for
7 1ife ar for some pericd of time over twenty (20) vears
“ and 1f secepted by the Court end Jury my sentence on » plea of guilty will bde:

l _confinement in the State Penitentiary for ninety-nine years (99).

. It has been fully explained to me snd I understand that I bsy, if I so choose,
" plasd "Not Guilty” to any offense charged sgainct me, snd that Af I choose to plesd "Not
Guilty” the Constitution gusTantees and this Court wvill provide me the right to » spedy
snd public trial by jury; the right to see and heor sll wvitnesses agoinst nme; the right
to use the power snd process of the Court to comprll the production of any evidence,
including the sitendance of sny witness, {n my favor; and the right ¢c heve the sazis-

_ tauce of counsel in my dcfense at s1) ateges of the proceedings.

. In the exercisze of my own f.x-ee w11l snd choice and without any threstsz or
preasure of sny kind or promises of gein or favor from sny socurce vhatsoaver, snd bdeing

Yer e .. ;47503 -avave gf the action I am taking, I do hercby in open Court request the Court to

wzcept &y ples ¢f gullty %o the charges outlined herein. I hercby valve any right I

- ¥ - may or could have to s Kotion for s Kev Trisl, nd./% an sppesl.

P ) RS [ s M ' HA(P\,,-

. Delendsnt [7]

K o -195- -
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IR JUC CRIMILAL CUNRT OF JluLlY COUSTY, TENIESEE

-DIVISISH _111 ;
STATE OF TEEACSSEE - S
i"é | M. sz£a€
. v . N .

DEFZIOALT

ORDER AFORIZING WAIVER OF TRIAL AND iﬁ:’iﬁi‘a"‘ﬁ
; FLEA OF GUILTY
‘This csuse came on for hacring before the Hozorgbl

e W,

PRESTON BATTILE s dudge of Division JJI1 ., of the

Crimins)l Court of Shelby County, Teracgsez, on the petition of the

. defendant, _ JAMES EARL RAY -, for Wsiver of trisi by Jury snd
it mlt Pow coansnbomas al 2 wlaa AF mad b aald cabdbtdnn Lwalaw ablboahad
"‘u'.- AWVE PewEwEIiVFeE Wi W W YWe “‘U‘. PR ALY FUA“"“ “‘H. L L L1 2= 4

Berets snd inzorporsted by referenze herein; upon statementz masde in
the District Attorney General

open Court by the defendsnt berein; his attornsysof record;/the Assiztent
AttorneysGeneral representing tha State of Tennessce; and from questioning
by the Court of defendsnt end Mis counsel in open Court; and

IT APPEARIES TC THE CCURT lf-ter careful considerstion thet the
defendant hfrnin has been fuily esdvised and understends his right to s
trisl by Jury on the eerits of the indictmant nio!n:t. him, lﬁ thet the
defendsnt herain does not elect to hive s Jury dctcr;nlne his guilt or

innocence under s plex of Not Guilty; snd has volved the forzsl recding

of the indicimant, AMD: . -

IT FURTRER APFTARING TO THS COURT that ihe defendant intelligently

snd understendingly walves his right to s trisl and of his oom f:e; will and

choice snd without any thrests or pressure of eny kird or promises, other

thet the recommendntion of the ftste as to punishzent: and does destre to

‘enter 5 ples of guilty end accept the recommendation of the State se to

punistoent, voives his right to = Motion for s New Trisl and/or sn sppesl.

i .- X ekl S LYY o g

W N - - oak.s AL __ASas_ _
Ak 4D IMMZUH—-. Uﬂu&h—'—u. ADJVWLED AN DECLELD LRAT ©O FPELILLIOD

f1led herein be and the succ is heredy grented.

Enter thiz the lC"-F'- day of _ March .. 1969 .
_ Pt Pz -
* JUDGE .



JUDGE "James Earl Ray, stand.”

JUDGE "Have your lawyers explained all your rights to you and dao

you understand them?” A
- _ DEFENDANT  "Yes"
JUDGE

"Do you know that you have a right to a trial by jﬁry on the

charge of Murder in the First Degree against you, the punisi-

ment for Murder in the First Degree ranging from Dcath by

Electrocution to any time over twenty years? The burden of

v proof is on the State of Tennessee to prove you guilty be-

yond a reasonable doubt and to & moral certainty and the de-

o

- cision of the Jury must be unanimous both ‘as to guilt and
punishment?

In the event of a jury verdict against you, you would

- have the right to file a Motion for a New Triazl addressed to
the trisl judge? In the event of an adverse ruling against

you on your Motion for a New Trial, you would have the right

N to successive appeals to the Tennessee Court of Criminal Ap-

peals and the Supreme Court of Tennessee and to file a pe-

[ o

tition for review by the Supreme Court of the United States?

. Do you understand that you have all these rights?"
" L berExpaNT  tvesn

' fl JUDGE '

fou are entering a plez of Guilty to Murder in the First

Degree as charged in the Indictment and are compromising

Y -

."“‘

and settling your case on agreed punishment of ninety-nine
. years in the State Penitentiary., Is this what you want to
b - dot™

{ DEFENDANT  "Yes"

" JUDGE

"Do you understand that you are waiving, which means "giving
up™, a.formal trial by your Plea of Guilty although the laws
of this State require the prosecution to present certsin evi-

- ! dence to a jury in all cases of Pleas of Guilty to Murder in
) the First Degree?

- D X
[} . . - : - * ‘,
' %_ . 7. ' .n o' s - R -
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Page 2
. Vo!r Dire

:.

of Defendsnt on Kaiver and Order

By your plea of guilty you are also waiving your rights
to (1) Motion for a New Trial; (2) Successive‘AppcaIs to '
the Tennessee Court of Criminal Appeals and the Supreme

Court of Tennessee; (3) Petition for Review by the Supreme

“Court of the United States.

DEFENDANT
JUDGE

DEFENDANT
JUDGE

DEFENDANT

DEFEVDANT

By your plea of guilt& you are also abandoning and
waiving your objections and exceptions to all the Hotions
and Petitions in which the Court has heretofore ruled against
you in whole or in part, among them being:

* * 1. Motion to withdraw pléa and quash indictmernt

3. Motion to remove lights and cameras fron jail

4. Motion for private consultatfion with uttorney

5. Petition to suthorize defendant to take depositions

6. Motion to permit conference with Huie

7. Motion to permit photographs

8. NMotion to designate court reporters

9. Motion to stipulate testimony

10. Suggestion of proper name” .

"Yes" ,
"Has anything besides this sentence of ninety-nine years in
the penitentiary been promised to you to get you to plead
guilty? Has anything else been promised you by anyone?"

"No"
"Has any pressure of any kind, by nﬁyone fn any way been
used on you to get you to plead guilty?”

"NO“

g gullty to er

this case because you killed Dr. Martin Luther.lin; under
such circumstances that would make you legally guilty of

Murder in the First Degree under the law as explained to

you by your lawyers?”

"Yos" : S B
A
1
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Page 3
. Yoir Dire of Defendant on YWaiver and Order

JUDCE “Is this Plea of Guilty to Murder in the First Degree with

- sgreed punishment of ninety-nine yesrs in the State Peni-
tentiary, freely, voluntarily and understandingly made and
entered by you?™

DEFENDANT  "Yes"

JUDGE "Is thie Plea of Guilty on your

4
free will, made with your full knowledge and understanding

of its meaning and consequences?”

[

DEFENDAS Tes™

JUDGE "You may be seated.”

, R 2
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EXHIBRIT 18
(Classified)
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